Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Lee Hean
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell

*

STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4th™ Thursday each month at 7:00
p.m.

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Board of Commissioners
May 28, 2009
7:00 P.M.
Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda.

PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:

PUBLIC HEARING:

A Presentation of an update on the Federal Neighborhood Stabilization
Program and the grant awarded to Fayette County in the amount of
$1,178,544. The public will be allowed to comment or ask questions.

B. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for County Line
County Store, Inc., 2708 SR 92 South, Fayetteville, Georgia, Deborah J.
Smith and Marsha Jeanette Dees, Owners, and Deborah J. Smith,
Applicant. This property is located in Land Lot 117 of the 4" District, fronts
on SR 92 South, and is zoned C-C. This is for a Change of Ownership
only.

C. Consideration of Petition No. 1213-09, Johnie Williams and JEW
Properties, LLC., and Billy Brundage Engineering, Inc., Agent, request to
rezone 37.08 acres from A-R to M-1 to construct a maintenance building for
Dixieland Fun Park. This property is located in Land Lot 216 of the 5"
District and fronts on Corinth Road and Curved Road. THIS PETITION
WAS TABLED AT THE APRIL 23, 2009 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AT THE PETITIONERS REQUEST. STAFF HAS
RECOMMENDED DENIAL. THE PLANNING COMMISSION
RECOMMENDED DENIAL 5-0.

D. Consideration of Petition No. 1214-09, Dan V. Stinchcomb, Owner, and
Randy Boyd, Agent, request to rezone 17.938 acres from R-40 to O-| for
Office Institutional Uses. This property is located in Land Lot 39 of the 7"
District and fronts on SR 54 West and Huiet Drive. =~ STAFF
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL WITH REDUCED ACREAGE PER
SECTION 11-8 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE. THE PLANNING
COMMISSION RECOMMENDED DENIAL 4-1.

E. Consideration of Petition No. RP-044-09, Jerald Reid, Owner/Agent,
request to revise the Final Plat of Fieldway Subdivision by adding 3.99
acres to allow Lot 1, currently consisting of 3.00 acres, to be subdivided into
a4.783 acre lot and a 2.212 acre lot. This property is located in Land Lot
21 of the 7™ District, fronts on Sandy Creek Road, and is zoned R-70.
STAFF REPORTS THIS REQUEST COMPLIES WITH THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN (2 to 3 ACRES). THE PLANNING
COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL SUBJECT TO TWO (2)
CONDITIONS 5-0.





Agenda
May 28, 2009
Page Number 2

F. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of the Vehicle Replacement Committee’s recommendation to replace four Ford Crown Victorias and
related worn-out or obsolete equipment used by the Sheriff's Department, Field Operations Division.

2. Approval of staffs request to renew the Annual Support Agreement with Data Voice, Inc., for
telecommunications equipment and software at a cost of $39,996.

3. Approval of the Sheriff's Departments request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff's
Office Criminal Investigations Division by $6,627.11 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with
various Federal Agencies.

4. Approval to allow disposal of four vehicles by the Sheriff's Department and authorization to execute necessary
tag and title paperwork required for the acquisition of four comparable vehicles.

5. Consideration of staff's recommendation that the request that Mask Road be designated as an authorized street
for motorized cart travel be denied.

6. Consideration of staff's recommendation that the request that McBride Road be designated as an authorized
street for motorized cart travel be denied.

7. Approval of staff's recommendation to declare two vehicles which no longer serve County purposes as surplus
property and to sell both vehicles utilizing the GovDeals internet website.

OLD BUSINESS:

G. Consideration of the proposed alignment of Phase Il of the West Fayetteville Bypass by the Public Works
Department. This item was last discussed at the May 14, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting.

H. Consideration of proposed Fayette County Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual. This item
was last discussed at the November 5, 2008 Board of Commissioners Workshop meeting.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORT

BOARD REPORT
EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Finance Presenter(s): Ted Burgess
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of the Vehicle Replacement Committee's recommendation to replace four Ford Crown Victoria's and related worn-out or
obsolete equipment, used by the Sheriff's Department, Field Operations Division.

Background/History/Details:

Funds were appropriated in FY2009 to replace 11 vehicles within the Field Operations Division. To date, six vehicles have been
replaced. The Sheriff's Department is requesting to replace four additional vehicles, all of which are Ford Crown Victoria's (VIN 116388,
126823, 126825, and 200646). They will be replaced with new Dodge Chargers. The eleventh vehicle has been surplused with no plans
to replace at this time.

Fleet Maintenance has inspected the four Crown Victoria's. Based on their inspection, as well as the vehicles' age and mileage, the
Vehicle Replacement Committee is recommending their replacement.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of the Vehicle Replacement Committee's recommendation to replace the four Ford Crown Victoria's and necessary vehicle
emergency equipment.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






\7/‘\ t“\ ﬂ
xm n{y g5

" GEORGIA /

Wiere Quality o 4 Afc‘:(ca tyle

To: Mary S. Holland

From: Ted L. Burgess

Date: May 7, 2009

Subject: Replacement of Four Crown Victoria's — Field Operations

For Fiscal Year 2009, the Sheriff's Department, Field Operations Division received an initial
budget of $312,287 to replace 11 vehicles. To date, they have replaced six and delayed
replacement of one. They are now proposing to replace the remaining four vehicles with
new Dodge Chargers. The vehicles to be replaced are:

e 2003 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 200646: The vehicle has 103,163 miles on the
odometer. The air conditioner needs replacement, and the interior is in poor
condition.

e 2004 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 116388: This unit has been driven 101,325 miles.
The transmission is slipping. The air conditioner is not expected to be effective this
summer.

e 2004 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 126823: This vehicle has recorded 100,443 miles
on the odometer. The transmission — this car’s second — shifts hard and is
beginning to slip. The steering control arm and other components need to be
replaced.

e 2004 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN 126825: This car has 111,047 miles on the
odometer. It has a history of drive train problems, including the transmission, drive
shaft and drive shaft bearings, and rear axle pinion. The air conditioning system
stopped working and was repaired by salvaging parts from another surplus vehicle.
Since the vehicle was damaged in a collision in January 2008, it has not been able
to maintain proper front-end alignment.

Except for the radios, the emergency equipment in the above vehicles is worn out and must
be replaced.

The Vehicle Replacement Committee has voted to recommend replacement of the four
vehicles.

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.gov





		Finance- Four Vehicles Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Four Vehicles Backup




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Fleet Maintenance Presenter(s): Bill Lackey
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Background/History/Details:

Approval of staff's recommendation to declare two vehicles which no longer serve County purposes as surplus property and to sell both
vehicles utilizing the GovDeals internet website.

items via the Internet”.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

There are two vehicles which are no longer serve the County's purposes. The vehicles are as follows:

* 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, fleet number 93419, was replaced in February 2009 and was turned over to Fleet Maintenance as a surplus
vehicle as recommended by the Vehicle Replacement Committee.

* 1998 Ford F-150, fleet number 92308, has reached its useful life and will meet replacement criteria by the next fiscal year. The vehicle
has already been removed from service and replaced by a spare truck which is in better condition and has fewer miles.

According to its internet site, "GovDeals provides services to various government agencies that allow them to sell surplus and confiscated

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Approval of staff's recommendation to declare two vehicles which no longer serve County purposes as surplus property and to sell both
vehicles utilizing the GovDeals internet website.

No funding is required for this request.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?

No

If so, when?

Back-up Material Submitted? No

Approved by Finance
Approved by Purchasing

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

Yes

Yes

Yes

STAFF USE ONLY

Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by County Clerk  |Yes







COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Information Systems Presenter(s): Nina Madrid, if needed
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to renew the Annual Support Agreement with Data Voice, Inc. for telecommunications equipment and software
at a cost of $39,996.

Background/History/Details:

In 2002 Fayette County sent out an RFP for the Telecommunications System of the new Justice Center and Jail Expansion. In 2007
another RFP was sent out to upgrade the Telecommunications Systems for McDonough Road and the Stonewall Administrative
Complex. Data Voice was awarded the contract for both projects. The cost of the reoccurring annual maintenance was requested in both
RFP’s and was provided in the proposals by the vendor. This support agreement renewal will include the added cost of the McDonough
Road and Stonewall sites since the initial one year warranty on the equipment for those sites has expired. The agreement will provide
support from July 1, 2009 until June 30, 2010, unless thirty days written notice to terminate is given by either party prior to the termination
date.

Data Voice has agreed to absorb the cost of support for two additional items that have been added to the County’s Telecommunication
Systems; the Mitel 3300 Software Assurance and 6010 Teleworker Software support, for a savings of $2,400 per year. They have also
agreed to reduce the annual cost of support from their original proposals by $3,000 and provide a credit of $500 for remote programming
fees, for a total savings of $5,900.

The annual cost for their support services is $39,996, to be paid quarterly. Data Voice is a Mitel Platinum Dealer authorized to sell and
support our systems, has provided excellent service to the County for the past seven years, and is very knowledgeable in the
configuration and programming of our systems.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Authorization for the Chairman to execute the one year agreement with Data Voice, Inc. for the support of Fayette County's
Telecommunications equipment and software.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

The cost figures for the annual support agreement have been given to the Finance Department and are included in the FY2010 budget.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






SUPPORT AGREEMENT

Page 1 of 6
CUSTOMER Numbers 2284,2345,2411,2413,2343,2347
Effective Date 7/1/09

This Support Agreement (“Agreement”) is made by and between DATA VOICE, INCORPORATED, a Georgia
corporation, with offices at 5201-C Brook Hollow Parkway, Norcross, GA 30071 (“DATA VOICE”) and FAYETTE
COUNTY, GEORGIA a political subdivision of the State of Georgia, with offices at 140 Stonewall Avenue, Suite 101,
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214 (“CUSTOMER”) for the following equipment and locations.

Justice Center, Jail, and Sheriff’s Office

PAVT1016-08051-00 D/240-T1 CTBUS 24 PORT PCI CARD 2.00
PAVT1019-03020-32 CAPTARIS 32 PORT CALLXPRESS UNIFIED 1.00
PAVT1019-03162-00 CALLXPRESS UNIFIED MESSAGING FOR MS 1.00
PAVT1024-03203-00 CALLXPRESS 7.X USB SECURITY DONGLE 1.00
PAVT1024-03914-00 INITIAL 4 PORT CALLXPRESS UM 7.7 UPGRADE 1.00
PAVT1024-03916-00 ADDITIONAL 4 PORTS - CALLXPRESS UM 7.7 1.00
PAVT2000-00000-05 RIGHTFAX ADDITIONAL FAX CHANNEL 6.00
PAVT2000-87004-00 RIGHTFAX 8.7 GATEWAY FOR MS EXCHANGE 1.00
PAVT2050-87090-00 RIGHTFAX 8.7 BUSINESS SERVER UPGRADE 1.00
PAVT2125-10104-00 TR114+uP4L FOUR CHANNEL LOOP START FAX 2.00
PCAB10.4PR.CAT5.BLU 10 FOOT CATEGORY 5 BLUE PATCH CORD 57.00
PCAB10M.2F.SC.ST 10 METER FIBER CABLE SC-ST CONNECTORS 12.00
PCAB25CX25 25' FEMALE HANGOFF CABLE, 25 PAIR 42.00
PCAB25PX25 25 PAIR, 25' MALE ENDED HANGOFF CABLE 2.00
PCAB3M.2F.ST 3 METER FIBER CABLE ST-ST 4.00
PCABATDBOF-8 RJ45 TO DB9F ADAPTER 1.00
PCABATDBOM-8 RJ45 TO DBOM ADAPT 2.00
PCABATRASF RJ45 TO DB25F ADAPTER 3.00
PCORL-H4DU-25-BK 25'H/S CORD-BLACK 6.00
PDEM50004894 5224 1P PHONE DARK 1.00
PMI2MC330AB MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT DIGITAL 14.00





PMIS017-739-10
PMIS017-739-20
PMIS033-739-10
PMIS033-739-20
PMIS07-00-03411
PMIS30900000
PMI1S31420-700
PMI1S398722
PMI15476002
PMISCH-BT1
PMISCOMPAQPROLIANT
PMISDVMDF
PMISDVPCPENTIUM4/20
PMISDVPENTIUMIII
PMISEHN408-0010
PMISEXP2241
PMISOR808004922
PMISP5E24B19E
PMISSCS200
PMISSW626A-R2
PMISSWLOCKBOX
PMIST5583

PMIST8103
PMISUSR5686D
PMIT50000402
PMIT50001184
PMIT50001266
PMIT50001270
PMIT50002417
PMIT50002818
PMIT50002820
PMIT50002922
PMIT50002971
PMIT50002974
PMIT50002976
PMIT50002979
PMIT50004800
PMIT52000260
PMIT52000380
PMIT53001220
PMIT54000291
PMIT54000294
PMIT54000303
PMIT54000450
PMIT54000510
PMIT54000650
PMIT9125-100-270-NA
PMIT9125-533-002-NA
PMIT9125-533-003-NA
PMIT9125-533-004-NA
PMIT9125-533-005-NA

PINNACLE 1000 UPS TOWER

PINNACLE 2000 UPS TOWER

PINNACLE 1000 TOWER BATTERY PACK
PINNACLE 2000 TOWER BATTERY PACK

PC ANYWHERE HOST AND REMOTE

USB EXTERNAL MODEM

RACK PANEL ADAPTER (3.46") BLACK

CARBON COPY

PREMIER 7020 SINGLE LINE TELEPHONE
CHIME 90 DB - COVERS 1000 TO 5000 SQ FT
COMPAQ PROLIANT ML 370 G3 INTEL XEON
MAIN DISTRIBUTION FRAME AND

PENTIUM 4 PLATFORM WITH WIN 2000 SERVER,
PENTIUM Il PLATFORM WITH WINDOWS NT
PREMIUM KVM CPU CABLE (10 FT)

UNIDEN EXP2241 2.4 GHz CORDLESS

24 PORT, 6 PAIR, 4 CONDUCTOR PATCH PANEL
24 PORT CATEGORY 5E PATCH PANEL
LANTRONIX 2 PORT SECURE CONSOLE SERVER
PERSONAL SERVSWITCH 4 PORT

SOFTWARE LOCK BOX

ESPIRIT 108 STYLE KEYBOARD

ESPIRIT 5510 TERMINAL WHITE

56K EXTERNAL MODEM

MITEL NETWORKS SUPERSET 4025 DARK NON
MITEL NETWORKS LIGHTWARE 31 SOFTWARE
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 UNIVERSAL ANALOG
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 UNIVERSAL NETWORK
MITEL NETWORKS 5230 IP APPLIANCE (PDA
MITEL NETWORKS 5220 IP PHONE DARK GREY
MITEL NETWORKS 5240 IP APPLIANCE DARK
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 10 PACK, CISCO
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 CONTROLLER (700
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 RELEASE 3.2 BASE
MITEL NETWORKS MN 3300 POWER CORD PACK
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 QUAD DSP

6000 MAS RELEASE 6.1 SOFTWARE

MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT T1 Il (DS1)
MITEL NETWORKS T1 Il MSDN NETWORK
MITEL NETWORKS 6010 TELEWORKER SOLUTION
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 1 IP USER LICENSE
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 1 IP DEVICE LICENSE
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 NETWORK LINK LICENSE
MITEL NETWORKS SX2000 LIGHT FEATURE
MITEL NETWORKS SX2000 LIGHT FEATURE
MITEL MN 3300 COMPRESSION LICENSE (8
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT PRI

2ND DIGITAL LINK SOFTWARE OPTION

3RD DIGITAL LINK SOFTWARE OPTION

4TH DIGITAL LINK SOFTWARE OPTION

5TH DIGITAL LINK SOFTWARE OPTION

1.00
3.00
1.00
3.00
1.00
3.00
1.00
2.00
15.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
3.00
22.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
277.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
45.00
4.00
5.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
60.00
60.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00





PMIT9125-533-006-NA
PMIT9125-533-007-NA
PMIT9125-533-008-NA
PMIT9132-001-200-NA
PMIT9132-025-200-NA
PMIT9141-110-300-NA
PMIT9148-000-039-NA
PMIT9150-500-399-NA
PMIT9189-000-401-NA
PMIT9400-200-116-NA
PMIT9400-200-124-NA
PMIT9400-200-163-NA
PMIT9401-000-024-NA
PMITMC320FA
PMITMC330AB
PMITMC340BA
PMITMFRD-A-18
PMITMSA-A-08
PMITMSA-A-09
PMITMSA-A-11
PMITMSA-A-12
PMITMSA-A-20
PMITMSA-A-34
PMITMSA-A-45
PMITMSA-A-49
PMITMTCL-A-20
PONE350-032
PONE568308
PPOMMC320EA
PPOMMC340BA

50004894

PMIT50003791
PMIT50004197

PI412CHANNEL
P14150000925
P14150003457
P14150004261
P14150004262
P14150004372

6TH DIGITAL LINK SOFTWARE OPTION

7TH DIGITAL LINK SOFTWARE OPTION

8TH DIGITAL LINK SOFTWARE OPTION

MITEL NETWORKS SUPERSET 4001 DARK GREY
MITEL NETWORKS SUPERSET 4025 DARK GREY
MITEL NETWORKS DATASET 1103

MITEL OPS MANAGER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT
FLOPTICAL DISK

MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT

MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT PERIPHERAL
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT DSU NODE
MITEL SX2000 LIGHT REDUNDANT CONTROL
MITEL NETWORKS MUSIC ON HOLD/PAGE UNIT
MITEL SX2000 LIGHT ONS LINE CARD

MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT DIGITAL
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT LOOP

MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT LARGE
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT TRAFFIC
MITEL NETWORKS TRUNK BUSY STATUS
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT ADVANCED
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT MAIN

MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT ANSWER PLUS
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT INTERNAL
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT DSS/BLF
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT EMERGENCY
MITEL NETWORKS SX 2000 LIGHT 640

ONEAC GROUND BAR

6-AP CENTRAL OFFICE LINE PROTECTOR

MITEL SX2000 LIGHT ONS LINE CARD

SX2000 LIGHT LS/GS TRUNK CARD

Falcon Field Airport

5224 |P Phone, Dual Mode

Parks and Recreation

MITEL NETWORKS 5220 IP PHONE, DUAL MODE,
MITEL NETWORKS LINE INTERFACE MODULE

Crosstown Water Plant

14 2-CHANNEL IP NETWORKING LICENSE
COMPRESSION RESOURCE LICENSE (ONE
ISERIES EXECUTIVE DISPLAY IP TELEPHONE,
14 INCLUDES: 6 LS/CLASS TRUNKS, 2 ONS,
14 ANALOG OPTION CARD

DUAL DSP

1.00
1.00
1.00
136.00
16.00
1.00
1.00
2.00
2.00
5.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
9.00
18.00
2.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
16.00
1.00
1.00

6.00
3.00

1.00
2.00
13.00
1.00
1.00
1.00





P14154000929
PMIS721024
PMIS771141
PONE350-032
PONE6-AP

PCAB10.4PR.CAT5.BLU
PCABATDBOF-8
PCABATDBOM-8
PCABATRASF
PCABATRASM
PCOR466007
PMISSCS200
PMISSWLOCKBOX
PMISUSR5686D
PMIT50003791
PMIT50004197
PMIT52001151
PMIT52001874
PMIT54000297
PMIT54000297
PMIT54001490
PMITPDPH6012/AC48
PONERM-10
PONERM-AP11
PONERM-AP11

50005080
50005084
50005452
50005086
50005087
54002537

50002976
50003560

50002979
50001754
51002525
50003734
54000303
54000860

2ND ETHERNET PORT

89B BRACKETT

66M1-50 BLOCK

ONEAC GROUND BAR

ONLINE 6 SERIES ANALOG PROTECTOR FOR CO

Animal Control

10 FOOT CATEGORY 5 BLUE PATCH CORD
RJ45 TO DB9F ADAPTER

RJ45 TO DBOM ADAPT

RJ45 TO DB25F ADAPTER

RJ45 TO DB25M ADAPTER

7' BASE (LINE) CORD, 4 CONDUCTOR
LANTRONIX 2 PORT SECURE CONSOLE SERVER
LOCK BOX

56K EXTERNAL MODEM

MITEL NETWORKS 5220 IP PHONE, DUAL MODE,
MITEL NETWORKS LINE INTERFACE MODULE
MITEL NETWORKS IP PHONE LICENSE (USER &
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 CX CONTROLLER
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 SINGLE MAILBOX
MITEL NETWORKS 3300 SINGLE MAILBOX
3300 TENANTING OPTION

MITEL NETWORKS 12 PORT POWER DSINE
ONEAC 10 PORT SURFACE MOUNT BASE UNIT
RM-AP11 PROTECTOR

RM-AP11 PROTECTOR

Water System/Public Works/B&G
3300 Mxe Controller

MXe AC Power Supply

3300 2 Pack Hard Drive FRU

MXe RAID Sub-System

MXe Processor

3300 Gateway Software Package (200 devices)

INCLUDE(S):

54000540 - 3300 IP Networking License (Qty 1)
NOTE(S):

Supports a maximum of 200 devices

Power Cord Pack (Qty 3); NA
Embedded Digital Trunk Module
ICP Quad DSP Card

5485 IP Paging Unit

3300 Phone Power Dongles (6 Pack)
3300 Power Dongle Rev 2 (10 Pack)
3300 Network Link License

3300 Advanced Voicemail Option

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
9.00

3.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
8.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
4.00
3.00
4.00
1.00
8.00
8.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
6.00
3.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

3.00
1.00
1.00





54001130 3300 Voicemail Networking Option

54001490 3300 Tenanting Option 1.00
52001151 3300 IP Phone License 60.00
54000297 3300 Mailbox License 75.00
54000300 3300 ACD Agent License 1.00
50002815 5201 IP Phone Dark Grey 2.00
50004894 5224 IP Phone, Dual Mode 32.00
51008924 Management Access Point EM GBL

51008926 Management Access Point EMSU GBL

Administrative Complex / Library

50005080 3300 Mxe Controller 1.00

50005084 MXe AC Power Supply 1.00

50005452 3300 2 Pack Hard Drive FRU 1.00

50005086 MXe RAID Sub-System 1.00

50005087 MXe Processor 1.00

54002764 3300 Integrated Software Package (500 devices) 1.00
INCLUDE(S):

54000291 3300 User licence (Qty 8)
54000294 3300 Device licence (Qty 8)
54000297 3300 Voicemail licence (Qty 8)
54000303 3300 Network link licence (Qty 1)

NOTE(S):

Supports a maximum of 500 devices
50002976 Power Cord Pack (Qty 3); NA 1.00
50003560 Embedded Digital Trunk Module 1.00
50002979 ICP Quad DSP Card
50001754 5485 IP Paging Unit
54000540 3300 IP Networking License 1.00
54000860 3300 Advanced Voicemail Option 1.00
54001130 3300 Voicemail Networking Option
54001490 3300 Tenanting Option 1.00
52001151 3300 IP Phone License 242.00
54000297 3300 Mailbox License 340.00
50004894 5224 IP Phone, Dual Mode 230.00
51008924 Management Access Point EM GBL
51008926 Management Access Point EMSU GBL

1. RATES: Rate for support services will be at a discounted rate of $3,333.00 per month, payable quarterly in
advance. 3300 Software Assurance for Fayette County Water, Fayette County Stonewall and 6010 Teleworker
for Fayette County will be offered to you FREE of charge saving you $2400.00 per year. Data Voice will also
issue a $500.00 credit on your account at time of renewal for any Remote Programming Fees incurred. Failure
to pay invoices when due may result in suspension of support services and termination of this agreement.
DATA VOICE reserves the right to suspend all service to the CUSTOMER if any invoices for goods or work
performed are outstanding in excess of 30 days of invoice date.

2. TERM: This agreement will commence on the effective date and will expire on June 30, 2010 unless
terminated by either party giving written notice of said termination thirty (30) days prior to termination. The
agreement may be renewed each year at CUSTOMER'’S option for a renewal period of one (1) year subject to
the availability of budgetary funds.

3. EQUIPMENT: Support services will be provided on the above listed equipment.





10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

ROUTINE SERVICE: Response will be rendered typically within 4 hours, but not to exceed 24 hours. (between 8
AM to 5 PM regular work days)

EMERGENCY SERVICE: Response will be rendered typically within 1 hour, but not to exceed 2 hours. (between
8 AM to 5 PM regular work days). After hours, or on holidays and weekends, emergency service is available
for an additional labor charge.

PARTS: All defective parts caused by normal wear and use will be repaired or replaced by DATA VOICE,
Incorporated.

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE: Preventive maintenance will be performed as set forth in the manufacturer’s
specifications.

ITEMS NOT COVERED: Expressly excluded from the service provided for under this Agreement are: Repair or
service for damages to or failure of the Equipment resulting from Carrier Services failure or lack of Carrier
Service, CUSTOMER’S LAN or Host, CUSTOMER provided parts or materials, CUSTOMER data entry,
CUSTOMER’S failure to maintain the environmental or electrical conditions as recommended by the
manufacturer, CUSTOMER provided software, power surges or dirty power, any additional Equipment
provided by other than DATA VOICE, misuse, negligence by anyone other than DATA VOICE, tampering,
accident, abuse, fire, flood, wind, act of God or public enemy, wiring, repair, or alteration by anyone other
than DATA VOICE, any programming by anyone other than DATA VOICE, or CUSTOMER without DATA VOICE’S
prior written approval; damages caused by Equipment or lines of the host telephone Equipment, parts which
have been damaged or consumed by pests or domestic animals, or lost or stolen and any other repairs,
replacement, or maintenance, except repairs, replacement or maintenance resulting from other than normal
use of the Equipment. Repairs necessitated by any of the above excluded causes shall be made by DATA
VOICE if so requested by CUSTOMER and CUSTOMER agrees to pay DATA VOICE for such repairs at the
applicable rate. Replacement batteries (for any system related components including battery backup),
headsets, user guides, and telephone set designation labels are not covered.

ADDITIONAL MOVE, ADD OR CHANGE SERVICES: DATA VOICE shall relocate, rearrange, add to, or remove
Equipment, or do programming changes only at the request of the CUSTOMER who agrees to pay appropriate
charges in accordance with DATA VOICE’S then current rates for such services.

ENVIRONMENT: CUSTOMER agrees to provide the proper operating environment for the equipment per
DATA VOICE and the manufacturer’s recommendations. CUSTOMER agrees and understands that lack of the
proper environment may result in damage or failure of the electronic components of the equipment and that
such damage or failure is NOT covered under this agreement.

ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS: CUSTOMER agrees to provide the necessary electrical outlet(s) on separate
circuit(s) per DATA VOICE and the manufacturer’s recommendations. The CUSTOMER also understands and
agrees that such electrical power shall be within the tolerances recommended by DATA VOICE and the
manufacturer and that the failure to provide power within these tolerances may result in damage, failure or
malfunction of the equipment, which is NOT covered under this agreement.

RIGHT TO ASSIGN OR SUBCONTRACT OR TRANSFER: DATA VOICE shall have the right to assign or subcontract
this agreement in full or in part. Should the contract or proceeds therefrom be assigned by DATA VOICE, then
the proceeds of the contract will be paid to DATA VOICE or its assignee without off-set.

EQUIPMENT CHANGES: The monthly charges for support will be based upon the equipment listed above. As
the type or quantity of this equipment increases or changes, or decreases, the monthly charges will be
changed accordingly. This change in monthly charges will occur on the renewal date of this agreement (July 1,
2010) and will be according to a new schedule showing a listing of equipment in use by you as of that date.
RATE INCREASES: Subject to Section 13 above, DATA VOICE agrees that increases in the support charges
under this contract will not exceed the percentage increase indicated by the “Consumers Price Index” or
proportionate increases in DATA VOICE parts, labor and overhead costs. The “Consumer Price Index” is the
U.S. Average as published in the “Monthly Labor Review” of the Bureau of Labor. Statistics of the U.S.
Department of Labor.

ACCESS: DATA VOICE shall have full access to all equipment to be serviced hereunder in order to carry out the
provisions of this agreement

NO OTHER AGREEMENTS: The provisions contained herein constitute all of the terms and conditions of this
agreement and supersede any and all prior statements and understanding, written or oral. This contract is not





binding upon DATA VOICE until accepted and approved by an officer of DATA VOICE and the initial payment is
made.

FAYETTE COUNTY ACCEPTANCE:
This agreement is hereby executed on

Date

By

Print Name

Title

DATA VOICE, INC ACCEPTANCE
This agreement is not valid until executed by an Officer of DATA VOICE, INC.

Date

Account Executive

DATA VOICE Authorized Signature

Title






		IS - Phone Support Agreement Agenda Request File.pdf

		IS - Phone Support Agreement Backup




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Parks and Recreation Presenter(s): Anita Godbee, C.P.R.P.
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Old Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of proposed Fayette County Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual.

Background/History/Details:

In June of 2007, the Parks and Recreation Commission began discussions regarding the need for a Standard Policies and Procedures
Manual for the Youth Athletic Associations to follow. The manual's purpose is to serve as an agreement between the Youth Associations
and the County and outlines certain requirements the Youth Associations should fulfill to conduct their program in a Fayette County Park.
These requirements are necessary to assure public confidence in the management and structure of these Youth Associations while
ensuring the safety, health, and protection of the participating members. The manual outlines the basic structure of the Youth
Associations to ensure all programs are operated consistently with department and national recreation program standards. After the
initial discussions were held by the Recreation Commission in 2007, the Recreation Commission gathered data from various local and
regional groups. In the fall of 2008, the Parks and Recreation Commission held a series of public hearings for the purpose of receiving
comments and input from the public regarding the policies, procedures, and operational relationships between the County and the
various youth associations and others who utilize County property. The information gathered from these hearings helped the Recreation
Commission establish a Standard Policy and Procedures Manual for each of the Youth Associations to follow. The Recreation
Commission then held workshops with the various Youth Associations to discuss the manual. The final copy of the Policies and
Procedures Manual was then placed on the County's website in April for anyone to make any final comments.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Adoption of the Fayette County Parks and Recreation Department's Policies and Procedures Manual as presented by the Parks and
Recreation Commission.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

n/a

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  |Wednesday, November 5, 2008

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






GEORGIA / gl

Where Quality To A Lifestyle
TO: Fayette County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Fayette County Parks and Recreation Commission
DATE: March 17, 2009
SUB: Fayette County Parks and Recreation Policies and Procedures Manual

In June of 2007, the Parks and Recreation Commission began discussions regarding the
need for a Standard Policies and Procedures Manual for each of the Youth Athletic
Associations to follow. The manual's purpose is to serve as an agreement between the
Youth Associations and the County and establishes certain requirements the Youth
Associations must fulfill to conduct its program in a County owned park or facility.
These requirements are necessary to assure public confidence in the management and
structure of these Youth Associations while ensuring the safety. health. and protection of
the participating members. The manual outlines the basic structure of the Youth
Associations to ensure all programs are operated consistently with Department and
national recreation program standards.

Since the initial discussions were held by the Recreation Commission in 2007, the
Recreation Commission has gathered data from various local and regional groups. The
Recreation Commission has also held several public meetings and workshops with the
association presidents and the public to discuss the manual.

The final copy of the Policies and Procedures Manual as presented by the Parks and
Recreation Commission to the Fayette County Board of Commissioners is attached.
Your consideration in the adoption of this manual is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

Frank P. Oakley, Chairman
Fayette County Patks and Recr

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville, GA 30214 « Main Phone: 770-460-5730 « Wébsite: www.fayettecountyga.gov






		Parks and Recreation- Policie...anual Agenda Request File.pdf

		Parks and Recreation- Policies and Procedures Manual Backup

		Recreation Commission Letter

		Fayette County Recreation PP Manual _3_










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Peter A. Frisina
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Public Hearing
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for County Line Country Store, Inc., 2708 SR 92 South, Fayetteville, Georgia,
Deborah J. Smith and Marsha Jeanette Dees, Owners, and Deborah J. Smith, Applicant. This property is located in Land Lot 117 of the
4th District, fronts on SR 92 South, and is zoned C-C. This is for a Change of Ownership only.

Background/History/Details:

This application is for a Change of Ownership only for the sale of packaged beer and wine. The fingerprints/background checks were
sent to the GCIC and the FBI and the results have been reviewed and approved by the Marshal's Office. The application was reviewed

and approved by the County Attorney. The application and site are in compliance with the county's requirements for the sale of
packaged beer and wine products.

The County Code requires that a public hearing be held on all beer and wine applications.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

This application is in compliance with all county regulations. Approval of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for a Change of Ownership
requires a vote by the Board of Commissioners.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






		Planning and Zoning- County L...Store Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- County Line Country Store Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Peter A. Frisina
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation that the request that Mask Road be designated as an authorized street for motorized cart travel
be denied.

Background/History/Details:

Approval by the Board of Commissioners is required to designate roadways for motorized cart travel, in accordance with Ordinance
95-10. A request has been made that Mask Road be designated for use by motorized carts. The request has been evaluated by a
process that includes review by Planning & Zoning, Public Works, and the Sheriff's Department. Mask Road is classified as a County
local street/road on the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan; however, after applying established traffic/safety formulas, Mask Road is not
being recommended for approval based on the following: Mask Road is only .40 miles long and does not connect with any other
approved street and approval of this request could encourage someone traveling via a motorized cart on Mask Road to enter onto
McBride Road or Harp Road, both of which are not approved for motorized cart travel.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Vote to accept staff's recommendation not to approve the designation of Mask Road as an authorized street for motorized cart travel.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






e

Whone Quality % 1% Liestyle

i
it

To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners
From: Pete Frisina, Planning and Zoning

Phil Mallon, Public Works
Brian Eubanks, Sheriff’s Office

Date: May 7, 2009
Subject: Authorization of Mask Road for Motorized Carts

The purpose of this memo is to address the request for the authorization of Mask Road for motorized
carts. The request is being made by Robert Jones of 676 McBride Road.

Section 10-42. (Street Authorization) of the Fayette County Code outlines issues that can be
considered in the BOC’s designation of authorized streets. Section 10-42 reads as follows:

The Board of Commissioners may designate authorized streets upon its own initiative or
by request from a private citizen for the use of motorized carts. The Board of
Commissioners may consider issues including, but not limited to, the street
classification, posted speed limit, speed characteristics of the street as determined by
studies, maximum grade of the road, minimum visibility distance, or any other existing
conditions particular to the street in their designation of an authorized street. The Board
of Commissioners may condition approval of the designation subject to safety measures
on the street including, but not limited to, the reduction of the posted speed limit,
additional signage/markings, and traffic calming devices to improve safety.

Staff has found the following:

Street Classification: Mask Road is a County Local per the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan

Posted Speed Limit: 35 mph

Speed Characteristics: The Sheriff’s Office conducted a speed study from 04/16/2009 to 04/17/2009
on Mask Road. The study found that the 85" percentile was less than 16 mph over the posted speed
limit (49.51 mph). The gl percentile” is a statistic used in traffic engineering commonly used to

help characterize vehicle speed on a given section of roadway. More specifically, it is the speed at
which 85 percent of all vehicles on that road are traveling at or below.





BOC Memo — Mask Road
May 7, 2009
Page 2

According to the National Safety Council, the average un-impaired driver of a motor vehicle takes 1
and % seconds to observe, process, and react to a hazard. The distance a vehicle travels during this
time is referred to this as the perception and reaction distance. At velocities of 35 mph, the perception
and reaction distance is 90 feet, at 49 mph the distance is 126. These distances are important when
evaluated in conjunction with sight distance, described below.

Visibility Distance: In order to provide for a reasonable level of safety, we recommend that
motorized carts only be allowed on streets that have characteristics that allow a driver adequate time
and distance to identify a hazard (e.g., a golf cart) and react to it (i.e., stop their vehicle). Visibility
distance indicates the minimum distance a driver can see given the road’s horizontal and vertical
curves, vegetation, and other obstructions.

On average, the braking distance for an automobile in good weather conditions, with a normally
operating vehicle, is within a range of 100 to 160 feet. Adding the braking distance with the
perception and reaction distance yields the minimum required visibility distance. For Mask Road this
is a range of 226 to 286 feet (based on the 85 percentile). The Sheriff’s Office has verified that Mask
Road has a minimum sight distance of 286 feet of driver visibility over its entire length.

Grade of the Road: The primary method for reducing instances of excessive vehicle speed is the
employment of speed detection devices (RADAR/Laser). The use of speed detection devices is strictly
governed be state law. The Official Code of Georgia Tile 40, Chapter 14, Section 9, states in part
“...No speed detection device shall be employed by county, municipal, or campus law enforcement
officers on any portion of any highway which has a grade in excess of seven (7) percent.” The grade
of Mask Road does not exceed seven (7) percent.

Recommendation: While Mask Road meets the criterion as discussed above, it does not connect with
any other street approved for motorized cart use as there are no subdivisions presently developed on
Mask Road. Approval of Mask Road for motorized cart use could encourage someone traveling on
Mask Road to access Harp Road or McBride Road, both of which are not approved for motorized cart
use. Staff recommends that the BOC not approve the designation of Mask Road as an authorized
street for motorized cart usage.





Enforcement Center

4 ; 155 Johnson Avenue
G A WAYNE HANNAH Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
S oSt SHERIFE (770) 461-6353
(ca) EMERGENCY: 9-1-1

"*/.‘" Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Randall Johnson Law

April 28, 2009

To:  Mr. Phil Mallon, Director
Fayette County Public Works Department

From: Captain Brian Eubanks
Field Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement Section

Re:  Motorized Cart Recommendation for Mask Road

The Fayette County Sheriff's Office has received a request from the Fayette County
Planning and Zoning Department for an assessment of Mask Road as an addition to the
Fayette County Motorized Cart Ordinance. Although Mask Road meets the criterion for
such requests, Mask Road is not recommended for inclusion in Fayette County
ordinance 10-42 (Motorized Carts) as an authorized road for such uses.

Mask Road is .40 miles long and does not connect with any other approved street.
Approval of this request could encourage someone traveling on Mask Road to enter
onto McBride Road or Harp Road, neither of which are approved for motorized cart
usage.

Mask Road is classified as a “local road” in the Fayette County transportation plan. The
posted speed limit is 35 miles per hour. Mask Road is included as a street designated
for speed detection device use in Fayette County Ordinance 407-113 as approved by
the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on June 14, 2007.

The Field Operations Division, Traffic Enforcement Section conducted a speed study
using Nu-Metric Hi-Star Traffic Counting Sensors beginning on April 16, 2209, at 2:00
p.m. and ending on April 17, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.. The study revealed that the 85"
percentile for Mask Road during this period was 49.51 miles per hour which is 14.51
miles per hour over the posted speed limit.

Mask Road has a minimum of 286 feet of driver visibility over its entire length. Visibility
is not an issue for this road. Mask Road also has no section of roadway where the
grade exceeds 7%.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

A Community Oriented Law Enforcement Agency





9]

N Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Randall Johnson Law
' nforcement Center
. 155 Johnson Avenue

& é”fﬁ' CO\)@ o) WAYNE HANNAH Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
N - SHERIFF EuERGINGY. o

{GA)
®

cc:  Sheriff Hannah
Major Woodie

enclosures

A Community Oriented Law Enforcement Agency





Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: Mask Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 8164. The study was done in the
S/B lane on Mask Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at 02:00
PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, lasting a total of 24 hours. Data was recorded in 15
minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 145 vehicles passed through the
location with a peak volume of 6 on 04/16/2009 at 03:15 PM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 04:15 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 145.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1 ;
0 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75
to to to to to to to to to to to to to to >
9 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
0 2 4 8 15 38 31 28 g 8 2 0 0 0

At least half of the vehicles were traveling in the 40 - 44 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 41 mph with 80.0 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 6.90 percent of the total vehicles were traveling in excess of 55 mph. The mode
speed for this traffic study was 35 mph and the 85th percentile was 49.51 mph.

CLASSIFICATION

Chart 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic volume accumulated for each
bin.

Chart 2
0 21 28 40 50 60 70 a0
to to to to to o to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
120 21 3 0 0 1 0 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger
Cars in the study was 141 which represents 97.20 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 3 which represents 2.10 percent of the total classified vehicles. The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 0 which represents 0.00 percent of the total classified
vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 1 which represents 0.70 percent of the total
classified vehicles.

HEADWAY

During the peak time period, on 04/16/2009 at 03:15 PM the average headway between the vehicles
was 128.57 seconds. The slowest traffic period was on 04/16/2009 at 04:15 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER

The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 54 and 111 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway surface was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2009 Page: 1





Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: Mask Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 2460. The study was done in the
N/B lane on Mask Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at 02:00
PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, lasting a total of 24 hours. Data was recorded in 15
minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 170 vehicles passed through the
location with a peak volume of 10 on 04/16/2008 at 03:30 PM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 02:15 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 170.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1
0 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75
to to to to to to to to to to to to to to >
9 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
0 0| 2 5 10 39 72 29 9 2 1 1 0 0 0

At least half of the vehicles were fraveling in the 35 - 39 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 37 mph with 67.0 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 1.18 percent of the total vehicles were traveling in excess of 55 mph. The maode
speed for this traffic study was 35 mph and the 85th percentile was 42.84 mph.

CLASSIFICATION
Chart 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic volume accumulated for each

bin.

Chart 2
0 21 28 40 80 60 70 80
to fo o [{s] to fo to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
162 5 2 1 0 0 0 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger
Cars in the study was 167 which represents 98.20 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 2 which represents 1.20 percent of the total classified vehicles, The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 1 which represents 0.60 percent of the total classified
vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 0 which represents 0.00 percent of the total
classified vehicles.

HEADWAY
During the peak time period, on 04/16/2009 at 03:30 PM the average headway between the vehicles
was 81.82 seconds. The slowest traffic period was on 04/16/2009 at 02:15 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER
The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 56 and 113 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway surface was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2009 Page: 1





		Planning and Zoning- Mask Road Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Mask Road Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Peter A. Frisina
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation that the request that McBride Road be designated as an authorized street for motorized cart
travel be denied.

Background/History/Details:

Approval by the Board of Commissioners is required to designate roadways for motorized cart travel, in accordance with Ordinance
95-10. A request has been made that McBride Road be designated for use by motorized carts. The request has been evaluated by a
process that includes review by Planning & Zoning, Public Works and the Sheriff's Department. McBride Road is classified as a Collector
street/road in the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan and upon applying established traffic/safety formulas, does not meet criteria for the
safe use of carts. Visibility is problematic, as well as the average speed of vehicular traffic travelling the road.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Vote to accept staff's recommendation not to approve the designation of McBride Road as an authorized street for motorized cart travel.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






e

Wkere Quatity. T 52 Lifestyte

To: Fayette County Board of Commissioners

From: Pete Frisina, Planning and Zoning
Phil Mallon, Public Works
Brian Eubanks, Sheriff’s Office

Date: May 7, 2009
Subject: Authorization of McBride Road for Motorized Carts

The purpose of this memo is to address the request for the authorization of McBride Road for
motorized carts. The request is being made by Robert Jones of 676 McBride Road.

Section 10-42. (Street Authorization) of the Fayette County Code outlines issues that can be
considered in the BOC’s designation of authorized streets. Section 10-42 reads as follows:

The Board of Commissioners may designate authorized streets upon its own initiative or
by request from a private citizen for the use of motorized carts. The Board of
Commissioners may consider issues including, but not limited to, the street
classification, posted speed limit, speed characteristics of the street as determined by
studies, maximum grade of the road, minimum visibility distance, or any other existing
conditions particular to the street in their designation of an authorized street. The Board
of Commissioners may condition approval of the designation subject to safety measures
on the street including, but not limited to, the reduction of the posted speed limit,
additional signage/markings, and traffic calming devices to improve safety.

Staff has found the following:
Street Classification: McBride Road is a Collector per the Fayette County Thoroughfare Plan

Posted Speed Limit: 35 mph

Speed Characteristics: The Sheriff’s Office conducted a speed study from 04/16/2009 to 04/17/2009
on McBride Road. The study found that the 85" percentile was more than 16 mph over the posted
speed limit (19.16 mph). The “85™ percentile” is a statistic used in traffic engineering commonly used
to help characterize vehicle speed on a given section of roadway. More specifically, it is the speed at
which 85 percent of all vehicles on that road are traveling at or below.





BOC Memo — McBride Road
May 7, 2009
Page 2

According to the National Safety Council, the average un-impaired driver of a motor vehicle takes 1
and % seconds to observe, process, and react to a hazard. The distance a vehicle travels during this
time is referred to this as the perception and reaction distance. At velocities of 35 mph, the perception
and reaction distance is 90 feet, at 54 mph the distance is 139 feet. These distances are important when
evaluated in conjunction with sight distance, described below.

Visibility Distance: In order to provide for a reasonable level of safety, we recommend that
motorized carts only be allowed on streets that have characteristics that allow a driver adequate time
and distance to identify a hazard (e.g., a golf cart) and react to it (i.e., stop their vehicle). Visibility
distance indicates the minimum distance a driver can see given the road’s horizontal and vertical
curves, vegetation and other obstructions.

On average, the braking distance for an automobile in good weather conditions, with a normally
operating vehicle, is within a range of 100 to 160 feet. Adding the braking distance with the
perception and reaction distance yields the minimum required visibility distance. For McBride Road,
this is a range of 239 to 299 feet (based on the 85™ percentile). Per the Sheriff’s Office, McBride Road
does not have a minimum of 299 feet of driver visibility over its entire length. Visibility is an issue for
the road.

Grade of the Road: The primary method for reducing instances of excessive vehicle speed is the
employment of speed detection devices (RADAR/Laser). The use of speed detection devices is strictly
governed be state law. The Official Code of Georgia Tile 40, Chapter 14, Section 9, states in part
“...No speed detection device shall be employed by county, municipal, or campus law enforcement
officers on any portion of any highway which has a grade in excess of seven (7) percent.” McBride
Road has a section of roadway, near Old Greenville Road, where the grade exceeds seven (7) percent.

Recommendation: Given the factors discussed above, Staff recommends that the BOC not designate
MecBride Road as an authorized street for motorized cart usage.





@]

Enforcement Center
155 Johnson Avenue

v‘”’fﬁ'cc Ur‘;d' 1 WAYNE HANNAH Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
&rerE conts? 770) 461-6353
i gl SHERIFF EMEFGENGY: 31

{

«,T*EFEMFFE‘{‘ Fayette County Sheriff’s Ofﬁce Randall Johnson Law

April 28, 2009

To:  Mr. Phil Mallon, Director
Fayette County Public Works Department

From: Captain Brian Eubanks
Field Operations Division
Traffic Enforcement Section

Re: Motorized Cart Recommendation for McBride Road

The Fayette County Sheriff's Office has received a request from the Fayette County
Planning and Zoning Department for an assessment of McBride Road as an addition to
the Fayette County Motorized Cart Ordinance. In accordance with the Sheriff's Office
evaluation criterion for such requests, McBride Road is not recommended for
inclusion in Fayette County ordinance 10-42 (Motorized Carts) as an authorized road
for such uses.

McBride Road is classified as a “collector” in the Fayette County transportation plan.
The posted speed limit is 35 miles per hour. McBride Road is included as a street
designated for speed detection device use in Fayette County Ordinance 407-113 as
approved by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners on June 14, 2007.

The Field Operations Division, Traffic Enforcement Section conducted a speed study
using Nu-Metric Hi-Star Traffic Counting Sensors beginning on April 16, 2209, at 2:00
p.m. and ending on April 17, 2009 at 2:00 p.m.. The study revealed that the average
85" percentile for McBride Road during this period was 54.16 miles per hour which is
19.16 miles per hour over the posted speed limit.

McBride Road does not have a minimum of 299 feet of driver visibility over its entire
length. Visibility is an issue for this road. McBride Road also has a section of roadway,
near Old Greenville Road where the grade exceeds 7%.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

ce: Sheriff Hannah
Major Woodie

enclosures

A Community Oriented Law Enforcement Agency





Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: McBride Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 4367. The study was done in the
E/B lane on McBride Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at
02:00 PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, lasting a total of 24 hours. Data was recorded
in 15 minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 257 vehicles passed through
the location with a peak volume of 12 on 04/16/2009 at 03:30 PM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 08:30 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 257.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1
0 i 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75
to to to to to to to fo to to to to to to >
9 | 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
o | 1 0 3 5 18 | 47 | 79 | 59 | 24 13 5 2 1 0

At least half of the vehicles were traveling in the 40 - 44 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 44 mph with 89.4 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 8.17 percent of the total vehicles were traveling in excess of 55 mph. The mode
speed for this traffic study was 40 mph and the 85th percentile was 51.34 mph.

CLASSIFICATION

Chart 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic volume accumulated for each

bin.
Chart 2
0 21 28 40 50 60 70 80
to to to to to to to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
212 26 10 4 5 0 0 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger

Cars in the study was 238 which represents 92.60 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 10 which represents 3.90 percent of the total classified vehicles. The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 4 which represents 1.60 percent of the total classified

vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 5 which represents 1.90 percent of the total

classified vehicles.

HEADWAY

During the peak time period, on 04/16/2009 at 03:30 PM the average headway between the vehicles
was 69.23 seconds. The slowest traffic period was on 04/16/2009 at 08:30 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER

The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 56 and 111 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway surface was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2009

Page: 1





Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: McBride Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 4380. The study was done in the
W/B lane on McBride Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at
02:00 PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, lasting a total of 24 hours. Data was recorded
in 15 minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 215 vehicles passed through
the location with a peak volume of 14 on 04/17/2009 at 07:45 AM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 02:30 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 216.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1
0 10 15 20 25 30 | 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75
to to to to to to to to to to to to to to >
9 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
1 1 4 5 20 | 25 | 52 | 52 | 31 14 | 3 5 0 2

At least half of the vehicles were traveling in the 40 - 44 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 45 mph with 85.5 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 11.1 percent of the total vehicles were traveling in excess of 55 mph. The mode
speed for this traffic study was 40 mph and the 85th percentile was 53.67 mph.

CLASSIFICATION
Chart 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic volume accumulated for each
bin.

Chart 2
1] 21 28 40 50 60 70 80
to fo to to to to to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
188 19 4 3 0 0 1 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger
Cars in the study was 207 which represents 96.30 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 4 which represents 1.90 percent of the total classified vehicles. The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 3 which represents 1.40 percent of the total classified
vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 1 which represents 0.50 percent of the total
classified vehicles.

HEADWAY
During the peak time period, on 04/17/2009 at 07:45 AM the average headway between the vehicles
was 60.0 seconds. The slowest traffic period was on 04/16/2009 at 02:30 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER
The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 56 and 113 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway surface was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2009 Page: 1





Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: McBride Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 8646. The study was done in the
W/B lane on McBride Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at
02:00 PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, lasting a total of 24 hours. Data was recorded
in 15 minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 192 vehicles passed through
the location with a peak volume of 12 on 04/17/2009 at 07:45 AM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 05:45 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 192.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1
0 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75
to to to to fo to to to to to to to to to >
9 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
0 0 ] 3 8 23 43 44 42 14 8 3 4 0

At least half of the vehicles were traveling in the 45 -'49 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 48 mph with 94.2 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 15.1 percent of the total vehicles were traveling in excess of 55 mph. The mode
speed for this traffic study was 45 mph and the 85th percentile was 55.07 mph.

CLASSIFICATION

Chart 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic volume accumulated for each

bin.
Chart 2
0 21 28 40 50 60 70 80
to to to to to o to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
163 7 8 11 1 2 0 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger
Cars in the study was 170 which represents 88.50 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 8 which represents 4.20 percent of the total classified vehicles. The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 11 which represents 5.70 percent of the total classified
vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 3 which represents 1.60 percent of the total
classified vehicles.

HEADWAY

During the peak time period, on 04/17/2009 at 07:45 AM the average headway between the vehicles
was 69.23 seconds. The slowest traffic period was an 04/16/2009 at 05:45 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER

The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 54 and 113 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway surface was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2008

Page: 1






Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: McBride Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 8648. The study was done in the
E/B lane on McBride Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at
02:00 PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, lasting a total of 24 hours. Data was recorded
in 15 minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 263 vehicles passed through
the location with a peak volume of 22 on 04/16/2009 at 03:30 PM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 02:00 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 263.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1 ‘
0 10 15 20 25-1 30 35 40 45 50 556 G0 65 70 75
to to to to to to to to to to to to to to >
9 | 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
0 0 1 0 4 6 9 39 84 53, 39 18 7 3 0

At least half of the vehicles were traveling in the 45 - 49 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 50 mph with 95.8 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 25.4 percent of the fotal vehicles were traveling in-excess of 55 mph. The mode
speed for this traffic study was 45 mph and the 85th percentile was 58.53 mph.

CLASSIFICATION

Chari 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic velume accumulated for each
bin.

Chart 2
0 21 28 40 50 60 70 80
to to to to to to to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
224 8 12 10 6 2 1 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger
Cars in the study was 232 which represents 88.20 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 12 which represents 4.60 percent of the total classified vehicles. The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 10 which represents 3.80 percent of the total classified

vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 9 which represents 3.40 percent of the total
classified vehicles.

HEADWAY

During the peak time period, on 04/16/2009 at 03:30 PM the average headway between the vehicles
was 39.13 seconds. The slowest traffic period was on 04/16/2009 at 02:00 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER

The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 54 and 113 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway surface was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2009 Page: 1





Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: McBride Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 8052. The study was done in the
S/B lane on McBride Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at
02:00 PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, lasting a total of 24 hours. Data was recorded
in 15 minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 177 vehicles passed through
the location with a peak volume of 13 on 04/17/2009 at 07:45 AM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 05:45 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 177.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1
0 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 | B0 55 80 65 | 70 75
to to to to to to fo to to to to to to to >
9 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
0 0 1 0 5 28 39 45 a7 14 6 2 0 0 0

At least half of the vehicles were traveling in the 40 - 44 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 42 mph with 80.7 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 4.52 percent of the total vehicles were traveling in excess of 55 mph. The mode
speed for this traffic study was 40 mph and the 85th percentile was 49.39 mph.

CLASSIFICATION
Chart 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic volume accumulated for each

bin.

Chart 2
0 21 28 40 50 60 70 80
to to to to to to to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
148 18 8 3 0 0 0 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger
Cars in the study was 166 which represents 93.80 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 8 which represents 4.50 percent of the total classified vehicles. The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 3 which represents 1.70 percent of the total classified
vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 0 which represents 0.00 percent of the total
classified vehicles.

HEADWAY
During the peak time period, on 04/17/2009 at 07:45 AM the average headway between the vehicles
was 64.29 seconds. The slowest traffic period was on 04/16/2009 at 05:45 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER

The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 54 and 113 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway surface was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2009 Page: 1





Nu-Metrics Traffic Analyzer Study
Computer Generated Summary Report
City: Fayetteville
Street: McBride Rd

A study of vehicle traffic was conducted with HI-STAR unit number 2459. The study was done in the
N/B lane on McBride Rd in Fayetteville, Ga in Fayette county. The study began on 04/16/2009 at
02:00 PM and concluded on 04/17/2009 at 02:00 PM, iasting a fotal of 24 hours. Data was recorded
in 15 minute time periods. The total recorded volume of traffic showed 241 vehicles passed through
the location with a peak volume of 18 on 04/16/2009 at 03:30 PM and a minimum volume of 0 on
04/16/2009 at 09:45 PM. The AADT Count for this study was 241.

SPEED
Chart 1 lists the values of the speed bins and the total traffic volume for each bin.
Chart 1
0 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75
to to to to to to to to to to to o to to >
9 14 19 24 29 34 39 44 49 54 59 64 69 74
0 8 2 1 13 12 28 28 62 40 25 18 2 | 1 1

At least half of the vehicles were traveling in the 45 - 49 mph range or a lower speed. The average
speed for all classified vehicles was 46 mph with 85.0 percent exceeding the posted speed of 35 mph.
The HI-STAR found 19.5 percent of the total vehicles were traveling in excess of 55 mph. The mode
speed for this traffic study was 45 mph and the 85th percentile was 57.17 mph.

CLASSIFICATION
Chart 2 lists the values of the eight classification bins and the total traffic volume accumulated for each

bin.

Chart 2
0 21 28 40 50 60 70 80
to fo to to to to to >
20 27 39 49 59 69 79
196 29 9 4 2 1 0 0

Most of the vehicles classified during the study were Passenger Cars. The number of Passenger
Cars in the study was 225 which represents 93.40 percent of the total classified vehicles. The number
of Small Trucks in the study was 9 which represents 3.70 percent of the total classified vehicles. The
number of Trucks/Buses in the study was 4 which represents 1.70 percent of the total classified

vehicles. The number of Tractor Trailers in the study was 3 which represents 1.20 percent of the total
classified vehicles.

HEADWAY

During the peak time period, on 04/16/2009 at 03:30 PM the average headway between the vehicles
was 47.37 seconds. The slowest traffic period was on 04/16/2009 at 09:45 PM. During this slowest
period, the average headway was 900.0 seconds.

WEATHER

The roadway surface temperature over the period of the study varied between 56 and 115 degrees
Fahrenheit. The HI-STAR determined that the roadway suriace was Dry 100.00 percent of the time.

04/21/2009 Page: 1





		Planning and Zoning- McBride Road Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- McBride Road Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning and Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina/ Tom Williams
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Public Hearing
Wording for the Agenda:

Presentation of an update on the Federal Neighborhood Stabilization Program Gran Program and the grant awarded to Fayette County in
the amount of $1,178,544. The public will be allowed to comment or ask questions.

Background/History/Details:

In July 2008, Congress passed the Housing Economic Recovery Act which authorized $3.9 billion to address the home mortgage
foreclosure crisis, of which Georgia's allocation is $153 million. Known as the Neighborhood Stabilization Program, its intent is to provide
assistance to qualified buyers as incentives for purchasing houses in foreclosure. Fayette County applied for NSP grant funds and is
approved to received $1,178,544 to assist eligible buyers in purchasing eligible properties. The Georgia Department of Community
Affairs is the administering agency for the State. Federal guidelines require that at least one public hearing be held within 60 days of the
date the grant is awarded to discuss "approved activities". These activities, as defined by the Program are:

* Down payment/closing assistance for low, moderate, and middle income persons in the amount of $1,097,832;
* Certified home buyers counseling services in the amount of $10,000; and
* Recovery costs for administration of the Program in the amount of $70,712.

This item was tabled at the May 14, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Notice of this public hearing was issued in accordance to federal guidelines. Pete Frisina will present an overview of the status of the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program. There is no action needed by the Board of Commissioners. This is a public hearing where the
public is allowed to comment or ask questions.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

The Grant will require significant Staff time for administration; however, approximately $70,712 will be available from teh $1,178,544
Grant for administrative costs. The Grant does not require matching funds.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, March 19, 2009

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? Yes Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






Minutes
March 12, 2009
Page Number 4

Board of Commissioners
March 12, 2009

CONSENT AGENDA:

Chairman Smith reminded the Board that Consent Agenda ltem 1 was removed from the
Consent Agenda and moved to Old Business. Commissioner Horgan moved to approve

Consent Agenda ltems 2-8. Commissioner Frady seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. Approval of staff’s request for authorization to accept a Neighborhood Stabilization
Program (NSP) Grant from the Georgia Department of Community Affairs. A copy
of the request and Resolution 2009-06, identified as “Attachment 5", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.





Board of Commissicners
Special Called Meeting
January 14, 2009
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met for a Special Called Meeting on
January 14, 2009, at 7:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County
Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia,

Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan

Eric Maxwell
Commissioner Absent: Lee Hearn
Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator

Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk

Chairman Smith called the special called public hearing to order.

A DISCUSSION OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM (TITLE llI,
SECTION 2301 OF THE HOUSING AND ECONOMIC RECOVERY ACT OF 2008
HERA):

Director of Community Development Pete Frisina gave a brief presentation regarding the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program. A copy of his presentation, identified as “Attachment No.
1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Chairman Smith interjected that this was a public hearing and anyone wishing to speak on this
issue could do so at this time.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

JACK BOWDON: Jack Bowdon of The Heritage Bank felt this was an opportunity for the
County to assist people and sell the 100 plus homes in Fayette County. He felt there was no
down side to the County to apply for the grant. He remarked that if this money was not used by
Fayette County, it would be sent back to the State to be used by another County. He noted that
there were no longer any National down payment assistance programs available. He remarked
that F.H.A. had gone to a minimum 3.5% down payment and conventional lending had gone to






Board of Commissioners Minutes
Special Called Meeting - NSP
January 14, 2009

Page 2

5%. He said the issue of administration of the program had come up during the meeting he had
with several other banking representatives. He said any type of program that could be used to
kick start the economy would be beneficial.

Chairman Smith asked if there were people who would meet the criteria of this program who
receive this down payment assistance could manage the mortgage payments themselves.

Mr. Bowdon replied yes, that he thought there were. He said he understood part of the money
would be used toward financial counseling for qualified applicants. He felt the whole idea of this
program was to put qualified buyers into homes to help the economic conditions of Fayette
County.

VANESSA FLEISCH: Vanessa Fleisch, realtor, respectfully asked for the County not to take
advantage of this money. She felt this was not necessary when the free market was taking care
of this situation right now. She pointed out that currently there were 102 homes on the market
in the Georgia Multiple Listing Service with 37 homes going under contract within the last two to
three weeks. She felt this was nothing more than rewarding bad behavior. She said down
payment assistance was what got the Country into this mess. She said the County would be
beholding to the Federal Government with whatever comes along next.

JOHN THOMPSON: John Thompson questioned the short notice given to the public for this
special called meeting and felt this was the reason for the small number of citizens in
attendance. He said there needed to be a mechanism in place to hold the people accountable
as a result of the money they would receive. He felt the Board had not had enough time to
investigate this grant especially with the deadline of January 15" for the submission of the
application. He said the County needed to look at the entire picture and not just the issue of
whether the 100 plus homes were occupied or not. He said with the Board just beginning
discussion on this topic last Thursday, he questioned the results of findings in this short period.
He felt with the deadline tomorrow for submission of the application, that one week had not
been enough time for research. He said the action of the Board should be for the benefit of the
County as a whole and not just one area.

Chairman Smith interjected that the qualifications for the loan would be handled through the
mortgage institutions and not through the County itself. He said the County would have no role
in this process other than to manage the money. He noted that this was a grant program and
not a loan program. He said the banks and the mortgage companies who actually make the
loans would have the responsibility for any foreclosed property just as they do now. He said the
sole purpose of this program was to eliminate some of the homes on the market as a result of
foreclosure. He said this would benefit everyone in the County in eliminating empty homes
within neighborhoods. He said it would also benefit the County as a result of putting another
home on the market that would give a market value relief to the neighborhoods experiencing
some potential decline in property values and pricing. He said there was no down side to this
program and he noted that this was a grant program from the Federal Government.

Commissioner Frady pointed out that in September of 2010 any unused money goes back to
the State.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
Special Called Meeting - NSP
January 14, 2009

Page 3

Chairman Smith said it was possible that the County could apply for the grant, be approved and
then the County decide that it did not want to participate. He pointed out that the hearing was
advertised to the public five days prior to tonight through the news media and the County's
website. He noted that the County staff had just become aware of this grant and this was the
earliest and the latest date that the Board could have this hearing.

LISA RICE: Lisa Rice remarked that this program would be of great benefit to her and her
family. She said she had lived in Fayette County for the last ten years and was a single parent
of four children. She said she could not afford a home and this would be a great down payment
assistance for her. She also felt it would help a lot of current Fayette County residents get into
homes that they otherwise could not afford.

PAT SOPP: Pat Sopp said she had been a realtor in Fayette County for the last twenty-nine
years. She questioned the administration of this program and exactly how it would work. She
questioned if this would involve only local banks or would there be a lottery for the 100
applicants. She asked how people would be selected and who would be eligible for the grant.

Chairman Smith interjected that there were actually Federal guidelines to the grant and the
actual selection process was yet to be decided.

County Administrator Jack Krakeel noted that the Federal Government had specific regulations
regarding the number of participants in this program. He said at least 25% of the total grant
dollars would have to be allocated to those who would meet the income criteria of having less
than 50% of the area median income. He said the remaining balance of 75% could be made
available to families or individuals that meet the criteria of 120% of the area median income. He
pointed out that the amount of assistance was limited to a maximum of $14,999. He said there
was the potential for 100 to 125 homes that could come off the market based on meeting the
income criteria as well as the individual being able to qualify for the loan specifically.

Ms. Sopp asked for clarification that any mortgage company in the area such as Wells Fargo
versus Wachovia would all be able to adhere to the underwriting guidelines that would be
acceptable for the grant and Mr. Krakeel replied, yes that was correct.

Ms. Sopp asked if there were any guidelines prohibiting a priority for a current Fayette County
resident to be eligible.

Mr. Krakeel replied that to his knowledge the funding would be limited to properties that were
located in Fayette County. He said there was a requirement for someone acquiring property
under this program that the property would have to be their principle residence.

Chairman Smith asked Mr. Frisina if there was the ability to give preferential treatment to
applicants who were current Fayette County residents.

Mr. Frisina replied that he had seen in other jurisdictions where there was some criteria that
would allow public safety personnel to have preference and things of that nature.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
Special Called Meeting - NSP
January 14, 2009

Page 4

Chairman Smith said before the County goes too far in this process, the Board would want to
have that information.

DERRYL ANDERSON: Derryl Anderson, a realtor as well as a Planning and Zoning
Commissioner for the City of Fayetteville, questioned the administration of this program. She
asked if the County would be the administrator or was the County planning on utilizing a non
profit organization to help with this process. She commented that one of the programs that she
truly admired here in Fayette County was the Square Foot Ministries. She asked if there was a
maximum amount for the price of the properties or location of the properties. She asked how
eligible applicants would be selected.

Chairman Smith interjected that the Federal Government did have a guideline of a maximum of
$14,999. He said the County would be responsible for maintenance and custody of the funds.

He said the actual applicant process and the selection would be administered by the mortgage
entities.

County Administrator Jack Krakeel commented on the constrained time frame that the County
was operating under. He said the County was notified by the DCA on or about December 10",
He said there had been multiple meetings with various City officials throughout Fayette County
to discuss the viability of this program and there had been several presentations by entities
interested in assisting Fayette County with the administration of this program. He said the bulk
of those activities included purchasing foreclosed properties, rehabilitating those properties and
then reselling those properties. He noted that Square Foot Ministries had expressed an interest
in actually constructing homes where there were blighted structures or vacant land and using
the funds from this program to accomplish that. He said during discussions with various entities
during the past thirty days, the potential impact of utilizing these funds for rehabilitation and
resale purposes. He said after looking at the real estate market and the potential impact that
might be created by utilizing these funds for the actual purchase and rehabilitation of foreclosed
properties, it was felt that the impact would be so minimal that it really would not have much
value. He said it was felt that the maximum benefit of a program of this nature would be to
provide down payment assistance to allow the potential to impact the 100 plus properties
through down payment assistance.

LATREVELLE DUCKWORTH: LaTrevelle Duckworth, realtor, questioned the requirements for
the home ownership program and the applicant’s credit rating possibly being a factor. She
asked if the foreclosed home prices were going to be adjusted so people could afford to
purchase them.

Commissioner Frady questioned the length of time someone has to live in the home.

County Administrator Jack Krakeel interjected that there was a five year period tied to the
money and the person could not resell the home at a profit.

Chairman Smith noted that the price of the home was between the buyer and the seller. He
said the plan also did not address the credit worthiness of the borrow and this would be decided
by the lending institution.





Board of Commissioners Minutes
Special Called Meeting - NSP
January 14, 2009

Page 5

County Administrator Jack Krakeel provided information as to how Fayette County was selected
by the Department of Community Affairs for participation in this program. He noted that all of
the counties in the State of Georgia were surveyed and analyzed by the Department of
Community Affairs and there were 28 counties which were considered the top qualifying
counties with respect to the formula utilized by the D.C.A. for this grant funding program. He
pointed out that Fayette County ranked 20" out of the 28 qualifying counties and the following
factors were taken into consideration (1) the number and percentage of home foreclosures
being 2% of the current housing stock; (2) the number and percentage of subprime loans in
Fayette County which was 6.8% of the mortgages in Fayette County; (3) the residential vacancy
rate of 1.7%; and (4) the number of households with less than 50% of the area median income
of 2,171 households.

Chairman Smith asked if anyone else wished to speak on this issue. Hearing none, he asked
for the Board's pleasure in this matter.

Director of Community Development Pete Frisina remarked the document was due to the
D.C.A. tomorrow and would require the Chairman’s signature.

Commissioner Frady made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute all necessary
documents to be submitted to the Department of Community Affairs regarding the grant for the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion, discussion
followed.

Commissioner Maxwell interjected that he shared some of the concerns expressed tonight. He
expressed concern over the overall scheme of the bailout program that the Federal Government
has done. He noted that this was one of the few times that dollars would be coming back into
the County. He pointed out that this was a stimulus package and not for individuals who were
not otherwise qualified. He said this was a straight grant program and he was in favor of
submitting the application but he noted that he was not clear on the next step in the process. He
questioned if a local committee was going to be set up consisting of County employees or
banking officials in the area. He said he wanted to try this program but wanted to do so very
gradually. He felt this grant would help stimulate the local economy and this Commission would
be dropping the ball if the money was not applied for.

Commissioner Frady clarified that the County was not doing this in order to get tax dollars. He
said these foreclosed homes were sitting there and someone was paying taxes on them and
they were going to continue to pay taxes on them.

He said this program would help get people in these empty houses and keep neighborhoods
from declining.

The motion carried 4-0. Commissioner Hearn was absent. A copy of the document, identified
as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Commissioner Horgan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m. Commissioner Frady
seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-0. Commissioner Hearn was absent.





NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR THE
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM (NSP)
GRANT AWARD

Please be advised that a PUBLIC HEARING will be held by the FAYETTE COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS on the 14TH day of MAY, 2009, at 7:00 P.M. at the
FAYETTE COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, 140 Stonewall Avenue West,
Public Meeting Room, first floor, Fayetteville, Georgia, to consider the following:

Discussion of the approved activities of the Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP)
Grant Award approved on March 27, 2009, in the amount of $1,178,544 to perform:

° Downpayment/closing assistance for low, moderate, and middle income persons
in the amount of $1,097,832;

° Certified homebuyers counseling services in the amount of $10,000; and

° Administration in the amount of $70,712.

The Public is invited to attend this public hearing to comment and become informed of the
project activities.





Sonny Perdue . Mike Beatty
Governor Geo-rg-taw Commissioner

Department of

Community Affairs

March 27. 2009

The Honorable Jack Smith
Chair
Fayette County Commission
140 Stonewall Ave West, Suite 212
Favetteville. Georgia 30214-1520
Re: Fayette County
NSP Grant No. 08-ns-5059

Dear Commissioner Smith:

Congratulations on your community's receipt of a Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP)
award.

In receiving this letter, your government or organization has been designated as the responsible
entiry for administration of NSP funds as awarded herein. (Other governments or organizations may
also be working in partnership with you. They will also receive notice of this award. but your entity
1s recelving the complete award package for execution and return to DCA.)

Enclosed you will find the Statement of NSP Award. the Statement of General Conditions. the
Statement ot Special Conditions, the NSP Budget, the Statement of Revisions, if any, the Civil
Rights Compliance Certification, the Authorization Agreement for Automatic Deposits, and the
Authorized Signature Card.

After careful study of the award package, please acknowledge your acceptance by signing the
Statement of NSP Award. the Statement of General Conditions, the Statement of Special Conditions,
and the Statement of Revisions, if any. Once signed, the original copy (white) of the Statement of
NSP Award, the original Statement of General Conditions, the original Statement of Special
Conditions, the Statement of Revisions, it any, and the Civil Rights Certification must be returned to
the Department of Community Affairs (DCA) within fifteen (15) days of the grant award. The grant
award will not become effeclive until we receive these completely prepared and properly executed
documents. The pink copy of the Statement of NSP Award along with copies of the Statement of
General Conditions and the Statement of Special Conditions should be retained for your files. A
copy of the Statement of Revisions should also be retained. The Authorization Agreement for
Aulomatic Deposits and the Authorized Signature Card must also be returned to DCA within fifteen
(15) days of grant award. (Note: For NSP. DCA requires a minimum of two (2) signatures on cach
draw request) Finally, please note that trom a financial accounting and record keeping standpoint.
this award should be treated entirely separately from any other federal or slate award you may have
received.

60 Executive Park South, N.E. » Atlanta, Georgia 30329-2231 » 404-679-4940 @
www.dca.state ga.us Recycled
An Fqual Opportunity Emplover Paoer





Fayette County
March 27, 2009
Page Two

Please note that your acceptance of these contract documents makes you
responsible for all requirements contained in the general and special conditions and the
attachments to the grant award. It should also be noted that these requirements include
Federal Management Circulars A-87, Uniform Administration Requirements (24 CFR
Part 85), A-133 Federal Audit Requirements, HUD's Environmental Review
Procedures for Title | Community Development Block Grant Programs (24 CFR Part
58). all applicable HUD Regulations. and the NSP Recipients’ Manual.

A copy of the Department's NSP Recipients’ Manual will be provided at the NSP
Recipients”™ Workshop that will be held April 14, 2009 at the Loudermilk Center in
Atlanta, Georgia. Information and registration material can be obtained at the
following link:
http://www.dca.ga.gov/communities/CDBG/programs/nsp.asp.

[f you have any questions in regard to this grant, please do not hesitate to contact the
Department of Community Affairs'’ Community Development and Finance Division.
Your primary point of contact for these funds is Glenn Misner at (404) 679-3138.

Sincerely,
Tihe Bkl
Mike Beatty
Commissioner
MB/sr
¢
US Senator Saxby Chambliss
US Senator Johnny Isakson
US Representative Lynn A. Westmoreland
Fayette County Delegation
Enclosures: Statement of NSP Award

Statement of General and Special Conditions
Budget and Leverage Summary

Statement of Revisions

Civil Rights Certification

Authorization Agreement for Automatic Deposits
Authorized Signature Card





Georgia Department of STATEMENT OF NSP AWARD
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

60 Executive Park South, N.E. NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION
Atlanta, Georgia 30329-2231 PROGRAM

Recipient: f.a,y_e.tt_e. M s e e sy NSP Funds: ,$1i7875,4,4

Date of Award: > 13/2009 - Grant Period: From 3/13/2009 1o 12/31/2009

98-n5—5059

Grant Number: A

This Award is hereby made in the amcunt and for the period shown in accordance with the requirements of the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP), authorized pursuant to Title lll of the Housing and Economic Recovery
Act of 2008 (HERA), Public Law 110-289, as amended, to the above-stated recipient, in accordance with the plan
set forth in the application of the above-stated recipient and subject to any attached revisions and any attached
general and special conditions.

This Award is subject to all applicable rules, regulations, statutes, and conditions as prescribed by the Notice of
Allocations, Application Procedures, Regulatory Waivers Granted to and Alternative Requirements for Emergency
Assistance for Redevelopment of Abandoned and Foreclosed Homes Grantees Under the Housing and Economic
Recovery Act, 2008 [Docket No. FR-5255-N-01], the CDBG Entitlement Program Regulations (except where
HERA exceptions exist) found at 24 CFR Part 570, the Department of Community Affairs’ (DCA's) NSP Substantial
Amendment to its Consolidated Plan and DCA's NSP Recipients' Manual as well as the Uniform Administration
Requirements ("the common rule") found at 24 CFR Part 85 and OMB Circulars A-87, A-122 (where applicable),
and A-133, and the Envircnmental Review Procedures for Title | of the Community Development Block Grant
Program found at 24 CFR Part 58. The Award is also subject to such further rules, regulations, policies, and
conditions as may be reasonably prescribed by the State or Federal Government consistent with the purposes and
authorization of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 and the Housing and Economic Recovery
Act of 2008, as amended.

This Award shall become effective on the beginning date of the grant period cited above, provided that within
fifteen (15) days of the award execution date cited below the properly executed original of the "Statement of NSP
Award" and any attached properly executed revisions, forms, and general and special condition statements are
returned to the Georgia Department of Community Affairs.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

] This award is subject to revisicns. .
(attached) 7}2 éé [ %/

Commissioner

3lo1feg

Date Executed

m This award is subject to special
conditions. (attached)

L Jack R Smith , acting under my authority to contract on behalf of the recipient,
hereby signify acceptance for the recipient of the above described grant on the terms and conditions stated

above or incorporated by reference therein.
Date of Acceptance: éﬁnl 01,2009 W
! ! Authorized Signature

L/a/ a, Board of Commigarenecs

Title (typed)

NSP Award/Revised 3-200&





Georgia Department of STATEMENT OF NSP AWARD
COMMUNITY AFFAIRS
60 Executive Park South, N.E. NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION
Atlanta, Georgia 30329-2231 PROGRAM

Recipient. Fayette County NSP Funds: #1.178.844

- Grant Period:  From 3/13/2008 1, 12/31/2009

Date of Award. g1ﬂ@__._. _

Grant Number: 08-ns-5059

This Award is hereby made in the amount and for the period shown in accordance with the requirements of the
Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP), authorized pursuant to Title |1l of the Housing and Economic Recovery
Act of 2008 (HERA), Public Law 110-289, as amended, to the above-stated recipient, in accordance with the plan
set forth in the application of the above-stated recipient and subject to any attached revisions and any attached
general and special conditions.

This Award is subject to all applicable rules, regulations, statutes, and conditions as prescribed by the Notice of
Allocations, Application Procedures, Regulatory Waivers Granted to and Alternative Requirements for Emergency
Assistance for Redevelopment of Abandoned and Foreclosed Homes Grantees Under the Housing and Economic
Recovery Act, 2008 [Docket No. FR-5255-N-01], the CDBG Entitlement Program Regulations (except where
HERA exceptions exist) found at 24 CFR Part 570, the Department of Community Affairs’ (DCA’s) NSP Substantial
Amendment to its Consolidated Plan and DCA’s NSP Recipients' Manual as well as the Uniform Administration
Requirements ("the common rule”) found at 24 CFR Part 85 and OMB Circulars A-87, A-122 (where applicable),
and A-133, and the Environmental Review Procedures for Title | of the Community Development Block Grant
Program found at 24 CFR Part 58. The Award is also subject to such further rules, regulations, policies, and
conditions as may be reasonably prescribed by the State or Federal Government consistent with the purposes and

authorization of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 and the Housing and Economic Recovery
Act of 2008, as amended.

This Award shall become effective on the beginning date of the grant period cited above, provided that within
fifteen (15) days of the award execution date cited below the properly executed original of the "Statement of NSP
Award" and any attached properly executed revisions, forms, and general and special condition statements are
returned to the Georgia Department of Community Affairs.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

I:l This award is subject to revisions.
(attached)

Commissioner

Sloiel

Date Executed-

E This award is subject to special
conditions. (attached)

I, \Ta¢1<’P\- 61'\’\3‘4-&-\ , acting under my authority to contract on behalf of the recipient,
hereby signify acceptance for the recipient of the above described grant on the terms and conditions stated
above or incorporated by reference therein.

Date of Acceptance: Aon‘, Oi, 2009 W
' 4 J”Authorized Signature
Ir‘mdn; 500m| of Commiss}mcr_s

Title (typed)

NSP Awargd/Revised 3-2009





01.

02.

03.

04 .

0s5.

06 .

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DCA)
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF GENERAL CONDITIONS

Recipient: Fayette County

Grant Number: 08-ns-5059

By accepting this Award, the Recipient acknowledges. agrees and certifies that for all activities and
endeavors carried out in concert with CDBG-NSP monies. the Code of Ethics for Government Service as
established within Title 45, Chapter 10 and Section 1 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated will be
strictly adhered to, implemented and followed. The Recipient also agrees to make the Ethics statute and/or
its principles applicable to sub-recipients through any contractual agreements.

By accepting this Award, the Recipienl acknowledges, agrees and certifies that for the activities and
endeavors carried out, it is responsible for insuring the compliance ol itself and sub-recipients with all NSP
related statutes, regulations and guidance. In particular, the Recipient should note the requirements listed in
the Statement of NSP Award, which include the NSP statute, regulations, and guidance and applicable OMB
Circulars. Additional applicable federal and state statutes, regulations and guidance that are applicable 1o
specific activities are listed in the NSP Recipients” Manual. As an example only, the Uniform Relocation
Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act (Uniform Act) is applicable to all acquisition and
relocation activities. The Recipient should proceed carefully before acquiring or instigating activities on
occupied properties.

By accepting this Award, the Recipient agrees that should any new or additional requirements become
applicable (including record keeping and reporting requirements), as a result of directives by the Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) or by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs (DCA),
that it will take all steps necessary to bring its program into compliance, including but not limited to
agreement by the Recipient of new. deleted, or revised general or special conditions.

By accepting this Award, the Recipient acknowledges and certifies that no project expenditures will be
incurred or any CDBG-NSP funds drawn down for any activity (other than for grant administration, design
activities and other exempl activities) prior to receipt of an environmental clearance letter releasing funds.
This may be obtained by completing an environmental review of each project as described in Chapter 2 of
the NSP Recipients' Manual.

In regard to the initial grant period and in order to insure that NSP funds are being used expeditiously, the
Recipient, in accepting this Award, acknowledges and agrees that DCA may refuse to extend the grant
period(s) where insufficient progress is being made toward implementation and completion of the project.
Under circumstances where it has become apparent to DCA that the Recipient has not initiated the
administrative activities necessary 1o allow the project to proceed or progress, the Grant Award may be
canceled prior 1o the initial expiration date. Under such circumstances, DCA may grant a short additional
extension so that the Recipient may close the project. report results and pay any legitimate costs not
reimbursed.

By accepting this Award, and i applicable, the Recipient certilies that it will comply with all requirements
of the Georgia State Minimum Standard Codes Tor Construction.





07.

08.

09.

10.

11.

12.

13.

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DCA)
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF GENERAL CONDITIONS

Recipient: Fayette County

Graﬁ‘{ Number: 08-ns-5059

By accepting this Award, and if applicable, the Recipient certifies that with the exception of right-of-way
requirements, street improvement design and construction will be conducted in accordance with at least the
minimum Georgia Department of [ransportation standards and specifications. Stated exceptions lo the
above standards will be considered on a case-by-case basis prior to initiation of the design.

By accepting this Award, and if applicable, the Recipient acknowledges and certifies, that for residential
properties 50 years or older, it will comply with the stipulations of the "Programmatic Agreement Among
the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, the Georgia State Historic Preservation Office and the
Advisory Council on Ilistoric Preservation for the Administration ol the State of Georgia Community
Development Block Grant and HOML Investment Partnership Programs”. Acceptance and implementation
of the Programmatic Agreement [ulfills the Recipient's obligation to consult with the Advisory Council on
Historic Preservation and the State Historic Preservation Office in accordance with Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act and the regulations of the Advisory Council (36 CFR Part 800) for those
projects and activities covered by the Agreement, including the rehabilitation. construction, demolition or
reconstruction of housing over 50 years old[SR1].

By accepting this Award, and il applicable, for the payment of any “Project Delivery Costs™ or “*Developer
IFees” (defined as certain professional activities such as appraisals, inspections, homebuyer counseling, etc.)
that must be undertaken for specific project units or activities, the Recipient acknowledges and agrees that it
will adhere to the project delivery costs schedules as further defined in the NSP Recipients® Manual.

Al least one (1) public hearing must be held 1o discuss the approved activities within 60 days of the grant
award. This hearing must include the estimated amount proposed to be used for the activities that will
benefit low, moderate and middle income persons and the Recipient's plans for minimizing the displacement
of persons as a result of NSP funded activities and 1o assist persons actually displaced as a result of such
activities. (See the sample notice in the Appendix of the NSP Recipients’ Manual.)

The Recipient acknowledges and agrees that NSP funds can only be used 1o be pay for Homebuyer
Counscling for individuals or families who purchase a home assisted with NSP funds.

The Recipient acknowledges and agrees that all contracts, properties, scrvices and sub-recipients must be
selected through the appropriate federal procurement processes pursuant to the federal regulations at 24 CFR
Part 85.36. These regulations are described in the NSP Recipients” Manual.

The Recipient acknowledges and agrees that all Program Income must be treated in accordance with the
CDBG-NSP statutes and applicable regulations and guidance. IFor Special Conditions that require the
submission of “Policies and Procedures™ for handling repayments and other program income, Recipients
may set up “revolving funds™ as delined at 24 CFR 570.500 for purposes of managing repayments and
reporting 1o DCA. Note that for purposes of paying administrative costs from program income, Recipients
arc limited to the HERA limitations of 10 percent.





GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DCA)
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF GENERAL CONDITIONS

Recipient: Fayette County Grant Number: 08-ns-5059

14.

16.

17.

18.

19

20.

21 .

If applicable, the Recipient acknowledges and agrees that any award conditions and/or stipulations included
in any “entitlement”™ award of NSP dollars made by HUD are hereby incorporated into these General
Conditions through general reference.  In cases ol any conflicts between HUD and State conditions. the
Recipient should contact DCA for technical assistance and guidance. NOTLE: 1f you have not yet received
your entitlement NSP Award, please contact 1HUD 1o obtain copies of any HUD general and special
conditions.

In regards to reporting outcome and financial data, the Recipient agrees to complete quarterly periodic
reports [or all expenditures and outcomes. Should these reports not be completed by the date due, DCA
reserves the right to withhold additional draw-downs and payments under the Grant Award.

If applicable for certain housing activities related 1o individual residential units, the Recipient agrees to
provide NSP project set up forms and completion reports as outlined in the NSP Recipients’ Manual, These
forms capture information on individual unit expenditures, census tract/zip code locations and beneficiary
houschold income, ete. These forms are published in the NSP Recipients” Manual and on the DCA websitc.

Recipient must submit all required information to clear all Special Conditions within 45 days of grant award.

By accepting this award, the Recipient certifies that it will develop and require a certification from all
partner organizations and sub-recipients that they are properly organized and that they are in good standing
with the Internal Revenue Service, the State of Georgia Department of Revenue, the Georgia Secretary of
State’s Office and their individual local governments’ tax and licensure departments. The Recipient should
note that each partner organization and sub-recipient must provide a DUNS number [Data Universal
Numbering System regulated by Dun & Bradstreet (D&B)| prior 1o any payments by the Recipient to the
partner organization or sub-recipient.

By accepting this award, the Recipient certifies and agrees to enforce provisions that no homes purchased
under NSP will exceed 90 percent of the average home cost in the locality.

Recipient agrees that in accordance with HERA (Section 2301(f)(3)(A)(ii)) not less than 25 percent of the
funds appropriated or otherwise made available under this NSP award or the budgeted amount under this
NSP award, whichever is greater, shall be used for the purchase and redevelopment of abandoned or
foreclosed upon homes or residential properties that will be used to house individuals or families whose
incomes do not exceed 50 percent of the area median income. Recipient also agrees Lthat should DCA find it
necessary to raise the budgeted amounts of this award dedicated or otherwise made available to individuals
or families whose incomes do not exceed 50 percent of area median income that Recipient will comply with
the revised budgeted amounts upon written notice from DCA of the revised amounts.

The Recipient acknowledges and agrees to comply with the requirement that all purchases of foreclosed
upon or abandoned units must be purchased at a minimum of 15% below appraised value with the appraisal
being conducted within 60 days of the offer to purchase being made.





GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DCA)
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

STATEMENT OF GENERAL CONDITIONS

Recipient: Fayette County

Grant Number: 08-ns-5059

22. The recipient agrees to comply with regulations contained in 24 CFR Part 35 regarding provisions for lead-
based paint for all units built prior to 1978 assisted with NSP funds.

Certification

I certify that I am authorized by Fayette County to accept these conditions:

“lected Official: Atlest:

Wh ,__Cllﬁif_!‘!‘in_’_ﬂd,_lt‘ﬂwlﬂnﬁlgtgf)b ~ Cars] Chardier, County Clerk.

Or Print - Name and Title Type or Print - Name and Title






GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DCA)
NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM
STATEMENT OF SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Recipient: Fayette County

Grant Number: 08-ns-5059

NOTE: Prior to drawdown of {unds the recipient must provide appropriate documentation to address the
following special conditions and receive a Grant Adjustment Notice {tom DCA clearing these conditions.

01. Recipient must develop, and submit to DCA for review, local policies and procedures for all financing
mechanism applications, Statement of Policies and Procedures should describe administration of the
mechanisms and must include the following topics:

Application intake procedurcs.

Determination of participation amounts and terms

Prioritization of funding ({irst come, first served, etc.)

Recapture provisions

02 . HERA (Section 2301(H)(3)(A)(ii)) requires that not less than 25 percent of the funds appropriated or
otherwise made available under NSP shall be used for the purchase and redevelopment of abandoned or
foreclosed upon homes or residential properties that will be used to house individuals or families whose
incomes do not exceed 50 percent of arca median income. Recipient must agree o spend 25% of the total
NSP award ($296,636) (or greater if budgeted under the DCA-prepared NSP budget for this award) to
individuals or households at 50% or less AMI. Recipient must also provide a detailed description of its
approach to meeting the benefit requirement for families or individuals at 50% or less of AMIL. DCA is
concerned that the maximum subsidy as stated in the application for those at 50% or less of AMI ($14,999)
will be insufficient to allow these beneficiaries to acquire and maintain homeownership. The Recipient must
provide realistic examples of how this federal statutory requirement will be met (e.g., morigage payments,
home prices. and level of down-payment assistance). Note that Recipient also agrees that should DCA find
it necessary to raise the budgeted amounts of this award dedicated or otherwise made available to
individuals or families whose incomes do not exceed 50 percent of area median income that Recipient will
comply with the revised budgeted amounts upon written notice from DCA of the revised amounts.

03 . Recipient may only provide NSP assistance for homebuyers that will be purchasing foreclosed upon homes
in arcas identified on the 11UD risk score analysis as 8 or higher.

04

Recipient must describe in detail and provide supporting documentation for its administrative capacity to
provide the proposed assistance within the 18-month time frame required by NSP.

05. Since no rehabilitation activity is proposed. the Recipient must provide DCA the methodology it proposes to
usc to insure that all units meet the property standards required with the Minimum Georgia Building Codes:
www.dca.ga.gov/development/constructioncodes/programs/codes2.asp.

06 . Recipient must submit methodology  for procuring certified homebuyer counseling services for all
homebuyers assisted with NSP funds lor down payment assistance.





GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS (DCA)

NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM

BUDGET SUMMARY

Recipient: Fayette County

Housing Improvements

Grant Number: 08-ns-5059

NSP Budget National
Activity Code Description Objective  Activity Budget
5059-002-B Disposition of Property LMMH $2,700
5059_—002— Dispostition of Property Li\HAH_ - ” &730377
gOéQ—OﬁB»A Downpayrﬁent/ Closing Cost Aésistaﬁce LNIMH 5'2_954_15 |
5059-013-A Downpayment / Closing Cost Assistance LMMI $801417
5059-21A-X Administraton 7 s
Budget Total $1,178,544
:h and Lever B :
Match / Private
Fund Source Leverage Act Code Description Type Activity Budget
None Budgeted L]
— g . i T — e e e
Budget Total
Grand Total $1,178,544





CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

Fayette County

Grant Recipient
58-6000826

Grant Number

4/9/09
Date

=<
D
w

Has your government had any employment vacancies in the past
three months?

If so, did you follow equal employment opporiunity guidelines
in adverusing the vacancles?

Do you have writlen employment and personnel policies
available for review?

a8 B B |

Do you have employment records available?

Is your employmenl dala detailed enough to determine your
staff composition by:

= Sex?

= Race?

= Disability Stalus?
= National Origin?

ls your posilion and salary informalion detailed enough to
assess hiring, training, promotion and compensation practices?

Does your employment data indicate any deficiencies in
providing for equal employment opportunities?

Have any written civil rights complainls been filed against
your community? Il yes, list and briefly describe below.

] O B FEFFE

[+

Ood O o@g
OO0 O OE

-

(] L
0 0O 0O 0OI1d

DCA 2009-v01





Authorization Agreement for Automatic Deposits
(ACH CREDITS)

Note: Recipient must attach a voided check to this form.

Grant Recipient
Recipient Fayette County Federal ID No. 58-6000826

The Recipient hereby authorizes the Georgia Department of Community Affairs,
hereinafter called the Department, to initiate credit entries and to initiate, if necessary,
debit entries and adjustments for any credit entries in error to the Recipient’s
Checking account indicated below and the depository named below, hereinafter called

Depository, to credit and/or debit the same to such account.

Depository Name:
Wachovia Bank
City: _Atlanta
State: Georgia Zip: 30339

Account Number:

This authority is to remain in full force and cffeet until the Department has received written notification
from the Recipient of its termination in such time and in such manner as to afford the Department and
Depository a reasonable opportunity to act on it.

Grant Number: 08-ns-5059

Authorized Signature(s):

Typed Name & Signature Typed Name & Signature

Jack R. Smith Jack J. Krakeel

AT

Date .A%))\.A;E_,Dif 2004

For DCA Use only:

Transit/ABA No. _ Account No.

DCA 2009401






Authorized Signature Card
For Drawdown of Funds
Under Neighborhood Stabilization Program

Name ol Recipient Award Number

L
F
1

Fayette County, Georgia 08-ns-5059

SIGNATURES OF INDIVIDUALS AUTHORIZED
TO DRAW ON THE CITED LETTER OF CREDIT

(ALL DRAW REQUESTS MUST HAVE ANY 2 OF THESE SIGNATURES)

Typed Name  Jack R. Smith Typed Name: Jack K. Krakeel
Job hite Commigsion_Chairman Job Tile C istrator
Signature. ?O)‘—lﬂ_m Signature

i
Typdd Name Typed Name:
Job Tude- Job Title:
Signature Signature

I CERTIFY THAT THE SIGNATURES ABOVE ARF OF THE INDIVIDUALS AUTHORIZED TO DRAW PAYMENT
UNDLER THLE GRANT CHED ABOVE
Typed Name Jade K. Srit~

Itle

SIGNAT

/7(}0”77; Oj{/g zr/h X

tthorizing Official {Recipient)

INSTRUCTIONS
An Authorized Signature Card must be signed by at least two signatories (one of which must be a local government employee)
authorized to request payment of funds under the grant agreement. The Authorizing Official should also sign the card (on the

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL line) to certify that the mdividuals named are indeed authorized to request
payment and that the signatures on the card are theirs  No erasures or corrections may appear on this form

I the name of someone an this form changes. DCA must receive a corrected signature card with current information within 30 davs
for the signature to be valid

Each drawdown form must have the signature of two authorized local government representatives at the time of the draw

DCA 200901





		Planning and Zoning- NSP Grant Hearing Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- NSP Grant Hearing Backup

		Planning and Zoning- NSP Grant Hearing Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- NSP Grant Hearing Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Peter A. Frisina/Dennis Dutton
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Public Hearing
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Petition No. 1213-09, Johnie Williams and JEW Properties, LLC, Owners, and Billy Brundage of Brundage Engineering,
Inc., Agent, request to rezone 37.08 acres from A-R to M-1 to construct a maintenance building for Dixieland Fun Park. This property is
located in Land Lot 216 of the 5th District and fronts on Corinth Road and Curved Road.

Background/History/Details:

History: The following properties comprise the existing Dixie Land Fun Park:

On May 12, 1983, Rezoning Petition No. 453-83 for approximately 24 acres on SR 85 North from A-R to C-H and M-1 was approved.
The front 12 acres was zoned C-H along SR 85 North and the remaining 12 acres was zoned M-1.

On February 23, 1995, Rezoning Petition No. 876-95 for approximately 70 acres on SR 85 North, Curved Road and Morning Creek Drive
from A-R and L-B (Limited-Business) to M-1 was approved, subject to the four (4) conditions which are be listed in the Staff Analysis.

Staff recommends DENIAL of this request for rezoning.
The Planning Commission unanimously recommends DENIAL of this request for rezoning.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Request needs a vote by the Board of Commissioners.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? Yes Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1213-09 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1213-09 Backup

		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1213-09 Agenda Request with Backup.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition...13-09 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition No. 1213-09 Backup



		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1213-09 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Public Hearing
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Petition No. 1214-09, Dan V. Stinchcomb, Owner, and Randy Boyd, Agent, request to rezone 17.938 acres from R-40 to
O-I for Office Institutional Uses. This property is located in Land Lot 39 of the 7th District and fronts on SR 54 West and Huiet Drive.

Background/History/Details:

The subject property is a portion of the 629.5 acres which was rezoned from A-R to R-40 on December 11, 1980, Petition No. 427-80.
The property fronts on Hwy. 54 West, Davis Road, Huiet Drive, and Huiet Road. The property was owned by the Signa Corporation. In
November of 1987, 908.9 acres were annexed into the City of Fayetteville and was rezoned to Planned Development Project (PDP) (City
of Fayetteville deleted PDP from its ordinance in 1989) which included the 629.5 acres zoned R-40 plus 279.4 acres zoned A-R which
lies south of Davis Road. However, this property was de-annexed by the Georgia General Assembly in April of 1988. Since the property
was de-annexed, it became unclassified and had no official County zoning designation. On July 14, 1988, the Board of Commissioners
approved Petition No. 684-88 to rezone 908.9 acres from unclassified zoning districts to A-R and R-40 as previously indicated on the
Official Zoning Map. However, this rezoning was null and void due to the property still being involved in litigation with a pending writ of
certiorari to the Supreme Court of the United States of America; therefore, Fayette County could not take any action concerning this
property until such litigation was terminated. Again, on December 2, 1989, the Board of Commissioners approved Petition No. 739-89
which rezoned 908.9 acres from unclassified zoning districts to A-R and R-40 as previously indicated on the Official Zoning Map.

On February 24, 2005, the BOC denied Petition No. 1138-05, to rezone the subject property from R-40 to C-H to develop a commercial
subdivision consisting of ten (10) acres. A motion was made to rezone the site to O-I; however, the motion failed.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

This petition needs a vote by the Board of Commissioners.

Staff recommended: APPROVE O-1 WITH REDUCED AREA PER SECTION 11-8 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE.
PC recommended: DENY 4-1.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, February 24, 2005

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? Yes Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1214-09 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition 1214-09 Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Public Hearing
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of Petition No. RP-044-09, Jerald Reid, Owner/Agent, request to revise the Final Plat of Fieldway Subdivision by adding
3.99 acres to allow Lot 1, currently consisting of 3.00 acres, to be subdivided into a 4.783 acre lot and a 2.212 acre lot. This property is
located in Land Lot 21 of the 7th District, fronts on Sandy Creek Road, and is zoned R-70.

Background/History/Details:

The original Final Plat for Fieldway Subdivision consisted of a total of three (3) single-family dwelling lots and was platted in 2004. Lot 1
consists of 3.00 acres and is currently vacant; however, should this request be approved, the existing house on the 3.99 acres, which is
being added to the subdivision, will be located on Lot 1. The newly created Lot 4 consisting of 2.212 acres will be vacant. Lot 2 consists
of 2.946 acres and contains a single-family dwelling and Lot 3 consists of 2.046 acres and contains a single-family dwelling. All the lots
access Sandy Creek Road.

The Fayette County Subdivision Regulations requires that ". . . proposed revisions to any existing residential or agricultural-residential
subdivisions which add property to, increase the number of platted lots, or change the principal use on a lot within a residential
subdivision shall be considered in public hearings before the Planning Commission and the Board of Commissioners." This process
allows residents of the subdivision an opportunity to comment on the proposed changes which will directly affect them.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
This request for a revision to the final plat of Fieldway Subdivision needs an action by the Board of Commissioners.

Staff's analysis: This request COMPLIES with the Comprehensive Plan (2 to 3 acres).
PC recommended: APPROVE WITH TWO (2) RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS 5-0.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not applicable

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? Yes Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






		Planning and Zoning- Petition RP-044-09 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Petition RP-044-09 Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning & Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina/Phil Mallon/Tony Parrott
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Public Hearing
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations.

Background/History/Details:

The primary proposed change to the Subdivision Regulations is for clarification of the approval process for final plats which are eventually
filed in the Clerk of Courts' Office. The proposed amendments will clarify that final plats are to be approved by the Planning Commission
and not by the Planning Commission's administrative staff. Since the County Subdivision Regulations were originally adopted in 1973,
there are other changes proposed throughout the document, generally to make the language more contemporary and in the same style
as other codes and ordinance currently in use. Also being added to these regulations is an inclusion of Stormwater Management review.
Otherwise, proposed changes are not procedural or substantial in nature.

The proposed changes concerning the approval of final plats can be found in Section 3-2 on page 6 and Section 4-2.5 on page 10.

On April 1, the Board of Commissioners concurred to have the Final Plats approved by the Planning Commission instead of the Board of
Commissioners and requested staff to place discussion of these amendments on their May Workshop Agenda. However, the May
Workshop was cancelled so this item was then placed on the Board of Commissioners Agenda for April 23 where they instructed staff to
advertise the proposed amendments for a public hearing on May 28, 2009.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
The proposed amendments need a vote by the Board of Commissioners.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, April 23, 2009

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






Board of Commissioners
April 23, 2009
7:00 P.M,

Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision
Regulations. This issue was last discussed at the April 1, 2009 Workshop.

Community Development Director Pete Frisina reminded the Board that proposed
amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations were discussed at the April
1, 2009 Workshop. He specified that the issue was whether or not the Board wanted to
“be in charge of approving final plats”, and that during the Workshop meeting the Board
expressed its desire for the Planning Commission to make those approvals. Mr. Frisina
added that the Board's decision placed the County into compliance with State law.

Mr. Frisina stated that amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations have
been drafted that will establish procedures the Planning Commission will take to
approve final plats. He mentioned that staff also took the liberty of adding the
Stormwater Management Department in the appropriate areas in the Subdivision
Regulations. He then asked for the Board’'s permission to advertise the proposed
amendments and to be heard on May 28, 2009 by the Board of Commissioners. No
discussion followed.

The Board’s consensus was to authorize staff to advertise the proposed amendments to
the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations for the May 28, 2009 Board of
Commissioners meeting. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 14", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





		Planning and Zoning- Subdivis...tions Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Subdivision Regulations Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Public Works Presenter(s): Philip Mallon
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Old Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the proposed alignment of Phase Il of the West Fayetteville Bypass by the Public Works Department.

Background/History/Details:

The alignment for Phase Il of the West Fayetteville Bypass Project is ready to be presented to the Board of Commissioners for approval.
Staff has been working for many months to determine a route that is most suitable for the construction of the road, which will extend from
Sandy Creek Road northerly to State Route 93 North.

Phase | is currently underway and is on schedule to be completed in the Fall of 2009.

This item was presented and discussed during the May 14, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Vote by the Board of Commissioners to approve the recommended alignment for Phase Il of the West Fayetteville Bypass.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, May 14, 2009

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? No
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






SPLOST Project R-5
West Fayetteville Parkway Phase 11

The West Fayetteville Parkway is a proposed thoroughfare designed to reduce traffic
congestion within the City of Fayetteville by providing an alternative north/south route
across the County. The Parkway will provide connectivity between State Route 85 south
(near Harp Road) and SR 92 north at Westbridge Road.

To expedite design and construction, the Parkway is planned in three phases. Phase I
begins at Cleveland Elementary on Lester Road, proceeds north across SR 54, and ends at
Sandy Creek Road between the Hospital and Hood Road. Phase II runs north from Sandy
Creek Road to Westbridge Road. Phase III runs from the southern end of Phase I on
Lester Road to Harp Road (the specific alignment of Phase III has not been established).

Provided below are answers to some commonly asked questions regarding the project.

1.
2.

How long is the project? Phase II will be approximately 4.6 miles in length.

How many lanes will the new road have? Phase II will be a two-lane road, with
additional lanes provided at intersections for turning movements.

3. What will the speed limit be? The posted speed limit will be 45 mph.

10.

Are traffic signals included in this project? Construction of Phase II will create
intersections with several existing roads, including: Sandy Creek, Hood, Tillman,
Eastin, Lees Mill and SR 92. Intersection controls for these locations have not yet
been determined.

What is the construction schedule for Phase II? The project is currently in
conceptual design. Right-of-way acquisition is planned to start in summer 2009
and proceed concurrently with final design. Construction is planned to begin in
2010 and should take approximate 24 months to complete. Until an alignment is
finalized all schedules are tentative.

What is the proposed right-of-way width? At the beginning of the planning
process a conservative right-of-way width of 120 ft was used, however further
development of the design criteria has reduced the right-of-way to 100 ft. This
provides sufficient width for two travel lanes, turning lanes, medians, shoulders
and ditches.

What is the project construction cost? The conceptual cost estimate for Phase
IT is 12 million dollars. This estimate will be refined as design work progresses.

How is the project funded? Phases II is funded exclusively by Fayette County’s
transportation Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST).

Who is the General Contractor for this project? A contractor has not yet been
determined.

Is there a Transportation Plan / Traffic Control Plan for this project? This
project is one of many recommendations made in Fayette County’s April 2003

SPLOST Project R-5, Public Information Mtg. 05/05/09 pg. 1





Transportation Plan, and one of three projects identified as “top priority” by
County and City officials on October 28, 2003. Hard copies of the 2003 Final
Report as well the Background Data and Issues and Travel Demand Modeling
Technique technical reports may be viewed at the Public Works Department at
115 McDonough Road.

11. Will golf carts, pedestrian crossings, or bicycle paths be provided along the
Bypass? Several people provided written comment expressing desire for
sidewalks, bike paths, and/or multi-use paths along the bypass. At this time there
are not plans to provide such paths along Phase II of the bypass; however, the
subject is being further studied as part of Fayette County’s on-going
Comprehensive Transportation Plan.

12. What improvements will be made to Tillman Road and other areas of poor
sight distance? Existing roads (i.e., portions of Tillman and Sandy Creek) used
for the parkway will be improved, as needed, to safely support the planned posted
speed limit of 45 mph. Improvements may include, but are not limited to:
horizontal and vertical curve changes to increase sight distance, minimum
shoulder requirements and clear zones along pavement edges, guard rails along
steep slopes, adequately sized ditches and culverts, signs, and pavement striping.

13. Will the names of Tillman Road and Sandy Creek be changed?
Determination of appropriate street names and addresses will be studied and
coordinated with a variety of government agencies, including the U.S. Postal
Service and Fayette County Emergency Response Services. Staff will address
this question in earnest once a road alignment has been approved by the Board of
Commissioners.

14. Can existing roads be widened in lieu of constructing the bypass? Existing
alternate routes around Fayetteville are along residential collector streets. Traffic
modeling projections show increased traffic on these roads even with construction
of the parkway. It is the intent of the parkway to help alleviate existing
congestion within Fayetteville and accommodate future traffic demands without
further impacting the character of these roads. Additionally, these roads are less
direct and are not always designed for the volume or speed limits of an effective
bypass. Current traffic patterns demonstrate that most drivers take the direct path
through town versus following a path of multiple turns and intersections around
the town center.

15. Many comments were received relating to justification of the project. These
include: why is the project being built, why is it located where it is, what will
be the impact on traffic, what are the impacts to the City of Fayetteville, etc.?
Within eastern Fayette County, the existing road network requires the majority of
north-south traffic to travel through the center of Fayetteville. This is due to the
convergence of several major arterial roadways: Highway 85, Highway 92,
Highway 314 and Highway 279. Additionally, east and westbound traffic on
Highway 54 must enter the center of Fayetteville prior to turning north or south
on Highways 85 and 92. This bottleneck has led to growing traffic congestion
within the City and along this north-south corridor.

SPLOST Project R-5, Public Information Mtg. 05/05/09 pg. 2





Accident data from the years of 2002-2004 reveal that the routes through the City
of Fayetteville (SR 85 and SR 92) exceeded the statewide averages for accidents
for these years and exceeded statewide averages for injuries in all years except for
2002. In 2004 these locations also exceeded the statewide averages for fatalities.

Most accidents occurring on the SR 85 corridor are on the north side of the City
of Fayetteville and along the SR 85/ SR 92 corridor through the City of
Fayetteville. The majority of the accidents in the study area are rear-ending
accidents, while angle-type accidents are the second most common accident type.
The high number of accidents and in particular the high number of rear-end and
angle accidents in the study area indicate that traffic volume is a major
contributing factor.

As a result, the primary purpose of the proposed West Fayetteville Bypass is to
offer an alternate north-south route around the center of Fayetteville. Providing
options for travelers will decrease traffic volume and congestion within
Fayetteville and thus improve safety and efficiency.

16. Does the City of Fayetteville have plans for expansion and is this project
proposed to support this expansion? Is the road being constructed for
developers? Phase Il is outside the Fayetteville City limits and there are no plans
for City expansion along Phase II. The road is not being built for developers or to
promote development. In fact, one of the key design parameters for Phase II was
to select an alignment that minimizes the potential for adjacent development.

This is accomplished by setting the road along property lines, where possible, and
using existing topography, streams and wetlands to act as a natural deterrent
against future development. (Aligning the road along common property lines
helps minimizes the number of newly created parcels with no option for road
access other than the parkway.)

Fayette County, the City of Fayetteville and the Fayette County Development
Authority are working on a Master Development Plan for the undeveloped land
around the hospital and a portion of Phase I runs through this area. Access
restrictions are being established to help protect the parkway from being impacted
by the potential future development in this area.

17. How was the preliminary alignment determined? The preliminary alignment
presented on September 16, 2008 was developed with the goal of meeting the
need and purpose of the project, while minimizing the project length, cost and
impact to existing properties and environmentally sensitive areas. Since
September additional information has been obtained from property owners, field
surveys and engineering analysis. The alignment presented on May 5™, 2009
represents the best balance of impacts, safety, access management, environmental
protection, cost and functionality. These factors reflect comments received from
the public since the September meeting as well as objectives identified in the
ongoing Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) project.

18. What is planned to improve access to 1-85? Without improved interstate
access, the bypass will have little or no positive impact. Limited access to I-85

SPLOST Project R-5, Public Information Mtg. 05/05/09 pg. 3





“is among the larger challenges facing Fayette County’ transportation needs,
however improving access to the Interstate it is not the objective of the bypass
project. This topic will be addressed in the County’s upcoming Comprehensive
Transportation Plan and improvements implemented thereafter. In the meantime,
Fayette County is working with the South Fulton Community Improvement
District to make improvements at the interchange of SR 74 and I-85.

Regardless of interstate access improvements, the parkway will provide positive
impact within and around Fayetteville in terms of congestion relief and safety
improvements.

19. Will fences be improved to help better contain cattle and keep the animals off
the roads? Improvements to fences on private property and the safe containment
of livestock are the responsibility of the property owner. Parcels in which the
project bisects existing fenced areas will be handled on a case-by-case basis.
Temporary fences will be provided, as needed, to maintain confinement.

20. Will fences within the proposed right-of-way be replaced? Fences and other
structures located within proposed right-of-way or easement areas will be
appraised and their value(s) included in the appraisal for that parcel. The owner
may then elect to replace the fence or structure on their property using the money
received in exchange for the land. Fences and other structures within proposed
right-of-way areas will be replaced by the County if the land is donated for the
project. This scenario is common for property owners on gravel roads who
donate land in order for the road to be paved.

21. What are the noise impacts? Potential noise impacts have not been studied. If
required for wetland permitting, an assessment of noise will be included as part of
the project’s Environmental Assessment. No noise reduction measures, such as
walls, are planned for the project other than leaving vegetation in place where
possible.

22. Have environmental issues, such as wetland disturbance, been considered?
What are the mitigation costs? Minimizing impacts to wetlands and streams are
some of the key criteria used in developing the recommended alignment.

Potential impacts have been quantified and the design team met with the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers for a “Pre-Application” meeting to discuss the project
and review permitting options. Mitigation costs have been approximated; the
specific costs will be determined once culvert and/or bridge designs are finalized
and the various options for purchasing mitigation credits are evaluated.

23. Will this project be abandoned if another SPLOST is not passed? No.
Funding for the West Fayetteville Parkway, Phase II is exclusively from the
County’s current transportation SPLOST and sufficient money is available to
complete this project.

SPLOST Project R-5, Public Information Mtg. 05/05/09 pg. 4





24. What are the steps towards project completion? Listed below are the key
steps for project development. At any one time several steps may proceed
simultaneously.

a.

Concept Plan Development — The project team develops a conceptual
alignment that: 1) meets design criteria, 2) minimizes impacts to properties,
and 3) identifies potential environmental impacts.

1° Public Information Meeting — Fayette County holds a public meeting
(September 16, 2008) to solicit input and concerns from property owners
along the conceptual route. This information is used to refine the road
alignment.

Development of Staff’s Recommended Alignment — Based on input
received from the 1 Public Meeting, field delineation of environmental
features, and refined design parameters, the project team prepares a revised
alignment for the Parkway. A notable change between the concept plan and
the staff’s recommended alignment is a reduction in right-of-way width from
120 ft to 100 ft. This change was made based on input received from the first
public meeting and initial recommendations of the Comprehensive
Transportation Plan (CTP) currently underway.

2" Public Information Meeting — The revised alignment is present to the
public on May 5, 2009. Information on the alignment is also posted on-line
and is available for review at the Public Works Department.

BOC Review and Approval — Shortly after the 2™ Public Meeting, the staff’s
recommended alignment will be presented to the Board of Commissioners for
review and approval. BOC approval of the alignment is required before
proceeding to final design.

Field Surveying Work — In order to proceed with final design, the project
team will require additional field data from the Surveyor. These data include
identification and delineation of improvements on private property,
topography, establishment of property boundaries, and delineation of
environmentally sensitive areas. Centerline alignments, right-of-way, and
clearing limits will be staked at appropriate times during design and
construction.

Final Design — The project team finalizes all design and construction
documents from which the road will be permitted and constructed.

Plat Development — Right-of-way plats are developed for each property
impacted by the project. The plats document the right-of-way areas and
easements required for the project. This information is needed before the
appraisals are conducted.

Property Appraisals — An independent appraiser is used to determine the
Fair Market Value of properties needed for construction of the road project.
Property owners are notified before the appraisal and will have the
opportunity to meet with the appraiser.

SPLOST Project R-5, Public Information Mtg. 05/05/09 pg. 5





j. Right-of-Way Acquisition — Impacted property owners are contacted by a
County representative and provided a copy of the plat showing the land
needed for the project and the results of the third-party appraisal. An offer is
made to purchase the property for fair market value.

k. Road Construction — Construction work will begin upon acquisition of
needed right-of-way and easements.

Please contact the Fayette County Engineering Department at 770-320-6010 for
additional information on this project.

5/5/09

SPLOST Project R-5, Public Information Mtg. 05/05/09 pg. 6





		Public Works- West Fayettevil...nment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- West Fayetteville Bypass Backup




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Sheriff's Office Presenter(s): Captain Michelle Walker, if needed
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval to allow disposal of four vehicles by the Sheriff's Department and authorization to execute necessary tag and title paperwork
required for the acquisition of four comparable vehicles.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Sheriff's Office is requesting to dispose (sell/trade) of four vehicles which have outlived their usefulness with the
Sheriff's Office and have high mileage.

A silver in 2008 Ford Expedition bearing VIN # 1FMFU155X8LA39032
A black 1999 Ford Crown Victoria bearing VIN # 2FAFP74W5XX125977
A gold 2000 Ford Taurus bearing VIN # 1FAFP55S6YA101312

A white 2000 Pontiac Bonneville bearing VIN # 1G2HX54K9Y4264009

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of Sheriff Hannah's request to dispose of these vehicles and authorization for signatures on necessary paperwork in the
purchase of four comparable vehicles.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

No funding is required for this request.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? No
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Agenda Request File.pdf

		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Backup

		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Backup 1.pdf

		Sheriff- Totaled Vehicle Backup 1.pdf

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM



		Sheriff- Totaled Vehicle Backup 2

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM





		Sheriff- Vehicle Disposal Backup 2










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Sheriff's Office Presenter(s): Captain Michelle Walker, if needed
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 28, 2009 Type of Request: |Consent
Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal
Investigations Division by $6,627.11 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.

Background/History/Details:
The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal
Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $6,627.11 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2008-2009
Fiscal Year. This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $154,536.72.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
No funding is required for this request.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? No
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  |Yes Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






